LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BoARD oF TRUSTEES
WEDNESDAY, Jury 27 » 2022, 5PM

THE MEETING WILL TAKE PLACE IN PERSON AND
VIA ZOOM AND I8 AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC:

You are invited to join the LRCC Board of Trustee's Meeting
When: Wednesday, July 27,2022 5:00 pm
Location: 655 Airport Road, Sulphur Springs, Texas or via Zoom

Below is the Zoom information for the LRCC Board of Trustee's Meeting:
Zoom link for LRCC Board of Trustee’s Meeting:
https://us()ﬁweb.zoom,us/i186875848063?pwd=U29McGFFNnNOOXthGRoYzhiYU
5rZz09

Meeting ID: 868 7584 8063
Passcode: 329569

To join by phone (audio only) dial: 346-248-7799

Meeting 1D: 868 7584 8063
Passcode: 329569

AGENDA

07.01.22 CALL TO ORDER

e Roll Cali/ Introduction of Guest,

07.02.22 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
* Regular Board Meeting Minutes of May 25, 2022

07.03.22 COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS

07.04.22 COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS
NA
07.05.22 RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL Handouts

Erwin Hancock:

> Resolution Authorizing the Opening of New Bank Account
“Cash Management Trust”

> Resolution Authorizing Membership in The Local Government Purchasing
Cooperative.

»  Motion to discuss and take possible action to approve Companywide Good Wil
Appreciation Payment.

Kellic Walker:
»  Motion to discuss and take possible action to approve Utilization Management Plan.



LRCC Board of Trustees Meeting Apends

07.06.22 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT (Joimn Delaney) Handouts

Annual Board Training Review

Lakes Regional IDD Authority Services — NCQA Accreditation Summary
1115 Transformation Waiver Update

Fiscal Year 2023 Budget Preparation and Board Schedule

Texas Council Update

07.07.22 FISCAL REPORT (Erwin Hancock)

¢  Motion to Accept Center’s Financial Statement for Period(s) Ending;
May and June, 2022.

07.08.22 MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES REPORT (James Williams)
*  Child and Adolescent Service
* Active Shooter
* SAMSHA Grant
*  MH State Audit
*  Adult Empowerment
* All Texas Access Project

07.09.22 INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES REPORT (Laurie White)
* Training Centers/Individual Skills and Socialization (ISS)
* Home and Community-based Services (HCS)
* Intermediate Care Facilitieg (ICF)
* TMHP
* Outpatient Biopsychosocial Intervention Team (OBI)
* Staff Needs

07.10.22 QUALITY MANAGEMEN T/CONTRACTS REPORT (Kellie Walker)
¢ Contracts/Network Development
* Planning
* Rights/Abuse, Neglect, and Exploitation Allegations
* QMMH, NTBHA & Substance Abuse
DD
* TANF PEAF

07.11.22 HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT (Jessica Ruiz)
* Staffing Issues
¢ Compensation & Benefits

07.12.22 ADJOURNMENT

Page 2



AGENDA ITEM NO. 07.02.22
Approval of Minutes
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:

> Motion to approve prior Board of Trustees meeting minutes.

Rationale:

Discussion and Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of May 2022 as presented.



f AGENDA
b NUMBER

05.01.22

05.02.22

05.03.22

05.04.22

LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WEDNESDAY, MAY 25, 2022, 5PM

BOARD MINUTES

Trustees called to order by Board Chairperson, Tom Brown at 5:01 PM with a quorum
present by Zoom. Chairperson asked for Roll Call.
Members Present (In Person/Zoom):

Tom Brown, Hunt County, Chairperson Lisa Heine, Eliis County

Steve Earley, Lamar County Shae Green, Rockwall County

Jan Brecht-Clark, Ph.D., Delta County E. P. Pewitt, Morris County

Marti Shaner, Navarro County Sheriff Ricky Jones, Franklin County

Members Absent: Margaret Webster, Kaufman County; Frances Neal, Titus County;
Sheriff Ricky Jones, Franklin County; Dana Sills, Hopkins County, Carrie Hefner, Camp
County

Vacant Seat(s): NA

Guest(s): NA

Ex Officio Members Present: NA

Ex Officio Members Absent: Sheriff Tatum, Hopkins County; Sheriff Singleton, Delta
County

Management Staff Zoom: John Delaney, Erwin Hancock, Laurie White, Kelie Walker,
Jessica Ruiz, James William, Chris Cox (representative for Larry lonczak)
Management Staff Absent: NA

Board Liaison/Recording Secretary: Judy Dodd; Tammie lohnson, CFO Assistant

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Recommended Board Action:

> Approval of Minutes of May 25, 2022 meeting.

Rational;

Chairperson asked members if they had reviewed the minutes and if there were any
corrections or additions. With no corrections, Chairperson asked for maotion to approve.
Mation made by Steve Earley to approve minutes as read and seconded by E. P. Pewit.
A sign of aye approved minutes unanimously.

CLOSURE

COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS
> NA
CLOSURE

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
> NA
CLOSURE



05.05.22

05.06.22

05.07.22

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL

>

NA

CLOSURE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT (John Delaney)
Recommended Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:
» 1115 Transformation Waiver Update:

O DSRIP reporting for Aprii is complete,

o Final payment due on July 25.

©  Beginning the utilization of two new 1115 Waiver funding strategies.

* Behavior Health Directed Payment Program (BHS-DPP)
*  Public Healthcare Provider — Charity Care Pool (PHP-CCP)

> Fiscal Year 2023 Budget Preparation and Board Schedule:

©  Texas Council Conference in June in liey of monthly meeting.

¢ Human Resource and Budget/Finance Committees will need to meet prior to

the August Board meeting to review the proposed benefit package and budget.

> Texas Council Update:

o Council’s Health Opportunities Workgroup continues to focus on the

implementation of the PHP-CCP and BHS-DPP payment programs.
G SAMHSA released a Notice of Funding Opportunities for CCBHCs.
* We have applied for the Grant. ‘

» East Texas Behaviora! Health Network Update

0 No update at this time.
» HHSC Performance Contracts

¢ No update at this time.
CLOSURE

FISCAL REPORT (Erwin Hancock)
Recommended Board Action:

>

Motion to Accept Center’s Financial Statement for Period(s) Ending:
April 2022

Rationale;

>

Erwin presented the Center’s financial reports for the month(s) of April 2022,
* Noted: Income Statement includes:

* Revenue exceeded expenses
* Variable percentage for Comparative Income Statement for the
period ending April 30, 2022 to be reviewed for possible error.
¢ Noted: Disbursed final compensation for SAMHSA/CCBHC Grant

o Noted: Software support exceeding one year reclassified to Computer Capital
Outlay account.

© Noted: Additional Insurance Claim Payment for Sulphur Springs Building



05.08.22

05.09.22

Chairperson asked if any questions. With no further discussion, Chairperson asked for
maotion to approve financials for the month of April 2022. E. P, Pewitt made motion to
approve April financials and seconded by Shae Green. Financial were approved
unanimously sign of aye of members.

CLOSURE

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES REPORT {(James Williams)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale: John Delaney presented report due to absence of James Williams.
> Southwest Medical School

o Concern for GR Counties

0 Acute and Long term beds
>  Medical

¢ To be a forensic hospital.
» Electronic Health Record

o Procedure to streamiine process.
> SAMHSA Grant

o Recertification process to begin in December,
CLOSURE

INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES REPORT (Laurie White)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
»  Training Centers/Individual Skilis and Socialization (1SS):
o Preparing for ISS programmatic changes to occur 03/2023,
¢ Waiting for HHSC to determine the rules and regulations that we must adhere
to from the Texas Administrative Code for the Day Activity and Health Services.
» Behavior Learning Center (BLC):
O Successes of many of individuals.
o Collaboration with BLC and Forney ISD has resulted in better communication
and efficiency between internal and community specialty services.
» Home and Community-based Services {(HCS) and Texas Home Living (TXHML)
© Recentinternal audit triggered additional staff training and some reassignment
of staff duties and responsibilities.
© On-going issue as IDDP has a partial Electronic Health Record and systems are
being put in place to ensure an entire paper chart is available at all times.
» Intermediate Care Facilities (ICF}

O Retirement of Marie Autry to be scheduled.
» Telehealth
¢ Excited to have hew staff member Amy Novak,
> Qutpatient Biopsychosocial Intervention {oBI):
o Program continues to provide counseling and skills training.



05.10,22

05.11.22

o Memorandum of Understanding (MOU} with ARC of Texas received.
> Staff Retention and Recruitment:
©  Wage Enhancement Woarkgroup reinstated and proposed incentive for June, July
and August.

© On-site job fairs are happening at our program sites with HR representatives.
CLOSURE

QUALITY MANAGEMENT/CONTRACTS REPORT (Kellie Walker)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information Only

Rationale: Report given by John Delaney
> Contracts/Network Development
o MH COVID Contract Amendment received,
> Rights / Abuse, Neglect, & Exploitation Allegations
o Rights Violation Allegations
® IDD: 1 - Unconfirmed {IDD Authority)
* NTBHA: 1 Unconfirmed (Greenville MH)
o AN, & E Allegations
a. APS Investigations: 2- (1-Terreli Group Home - Pending from October
2021; 1- Paris Group Home — Pending from May 2022).
> QM MH, NTBHA & Substance Abuse
O MH & SUD Performance Measures: Lakes Regional is held harmless for
performance measures and outcomes until further notice due to COVID-19.
o Superior Chart Audit: Results to be received on May 24, 2022,
o SAMHSA: Lakes has submitted an application for the CCBHC 1A grant.

¢ Substance Abuse License: Greenviile received license to treat adolescents for
substance abuse.

o Walk Behinds: Review has been completed.

¢ IDD Service Target: Held harmless for performance measures and outcomes
until further notice due to COVID-19.

0 NCQA Accreditation: Received preliminary score of 100%.
o Terrell HCS Provider Chart Audit: GM audited 16 individual’s HCS provider

charts in Terrell. A plan of correction is due to QM by May 20, 2022.
CLOSURE

HUMAN RESQURCES REPORT {Jessica Ruiz)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
»  Staffing issues
¢ Lakes had 452 authorized FTEs and 399 filled in the month of April 2022.
0 Lakes has an average of 57 vacancies.
o Posting our Medical Services vacancies in the NHSC portal.
¢ Lakes will be hosting on-site Job Fairs at all our locations.



» Employee Compensation and Benefits:
o Four COVID exposure in May - no hospitalization.

O Year to date we have 10 large claims from which 3 exceeded the stop loss.
CLOSURE

05.12,22 ADJOURMENT

Chairperson ask for any other matter to discuss if not for motion to adjourn. E. P. Pewitt
made motion to adjourn and seconded by Steve Earley. With no further discussion
mation carried unanimously by a sign of aye.

ATTEST:

T-A7-82

Margaret Webstér, Board Secretar DATE: .
W#ﬁv% /ﬁ&f{t[ 7R 1=A
/A /4

U

Judy Dodd, Board Liaison/Transcriptionist Page | 3 7/20/22




AGENDA ITEM NO. 07.03.22
Citizens’ Comments
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:

Public comment(s) may be addressed to the Board of Trustees by community members
and/or any interested parties.

Rationale:

Presentations are limited to three (3) minutes per person. The Board reserves the right
to limit the number of speakers and/or the length of comment on any topic. Citizens
wishing to address the Board must register prior to the start of the meeting and any
comments shouid pertain to an agenda item,



AGENDA ITEM NO. 07.04.22
Committee Meeting Reports
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:
NA

Rationale:

Report of the following committees of the Board of Trustees, if applicable:

» Budget & Finance, Margaret Webster, Chair
» No Meeting Posted

* Human Resources, Shae Green, Chair
> No Meeting Posted

* Programs, Dana Sills, Chair
> No Meeting Posted



AGENDA ITEM NO. 07.05.22

Recommendations for Approval:

> Motion to approve Resolution Authorizing the Opening of New Bank Account
“Cash Management Trust”.

> Motion to approve Resolution Authorizing Membership in The Local Government
Purchasing Cooperative.

» Motion to approve Companywide Good Wil Appreciation Payment

» Motion to approve Utilization Management Plan

Rationale; Handouts

Erwin Hancock to give overall review for the following item(s):

» Review and take action to approve:

% Resolution Authorizing the Opening of New Bank Account
“Cash Management Trust”

% Resolution Authorizing Membership in The Local Government
Purchasing Cooperative

% Action to approve Companywide Good Will Appreciation Payment

% Action to approve Utilization Management Plan



Resolution
Authorizing the Opening of New Bank Account

Whereas, Lakes Regional MHMR Center dba Lakes Regional Community Center
(Lakes) is an agency of the State of Texas, a governmental unit and a unit of local
government as defined by Chapters 101 and 102, Civil Practice and Remedy Code, and a
local government as defined by Section 3, Article 4413 (32¢) of the Inter-local
Cooperation Act, Vernon’s Texas Civil statue, and is empowered to open bank accounts
inthe counties where it is authorized to consummate business.

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved as Tollows:

A. ‘That Lakes shall agree to open a new bank account entitled _
“Cash Management Trust” with The American National Bank of Texas, Terrell,
Texas, and accordingly authorizes Frwin L. Hancock, Chief Financial Officer to
open said bank account,

B. This resolution and its authorization shall continue in full force and effect until
amended by the Board of Trustees of Lakes, and until said designated local banks
(per attached list) receives a copy of any such amendment or resolution.

This resolution is hereby adopted by the Board of Trustees of Lakes Regional
Community Center at its regular meeting held on this _27"" day of July , 2022,

Lakes Regional Comm_unity Center

P
By: % Lo

Wt

Tom Brown, Chairman of the Board

By: (/-‘F W\

John G)é]aney, @uﬁve Director




LAKES REGIONAL MHMR CENTER
List of Bank Accounts
As of August 31, 2021

Alliance Bank Acct #10-6314-8 Depository Only
P. O. Box 500

Suiphur Springs, TX 75483
903-885-2187

A e

o o ot Pt s o b vt

e e e el st P ooy e e e S s D b el dm S s

American National Bank Operating Acct Acct# 4600670576
P. 0. Box 40 Payroll Acct Acct # 4600670519
Terrell, TX 75160 Trust Fund Account Acct #4600670444

972-524-3411

Bank of Texas, Sherman Acet #8096732704 Depository Only
P. 0. Box 29775
Dallas, TX 75229-0775

MNNMNWWMMNWWWMWNWUMWWWNW%

A o e Tt 4 i oo bt

Lamar National Bank Acct # 67249 Depository Only
P. 0. Box 1097

Paris, TX 75461-1097

503-783-9246

e W

NS T i Pt

Pilgrim Bank Acct# 1026658 Depository Only
112'W, 16" st

Mt. Pleasant, TX 75455

903-575-2180

Prosperity Bank Acct# 4746731 Depository Only
207 South Clay

Ennis, TX 75119-4521
972-875-8461

‘MWWNWWWMMWNWMWNMWNWWW

I|Pape



Resolution
Authorizing Membership in The Local Government Purchasing
Cooperative

Whereas, Lakes Regional MHMR Center dba Lakes Regional Community Center
(hereinafter “Lakes”) is an agency of the State of Texas, a governmental unit and a unit
of local government as defined by Chapters 101 and 102, Civil Practice and Remedy
Code, and a local government as defined by Section 3, Article 4413 (32¢) of the
Interlocal Cooperation Act, Vernon’s Texas Civil statue, and is of the opinion that
participation in The Local Government Purchasing Cooperative (hereinafter
“Cooperative™), a local government purchasing cooperative program created by local
governments in accordance with and pursuant to the Act and Section 271.101, et seq., of
the Texas Local Government Code, will be highly beneficial through the efficiencies and
potential savings to be realized; and whereas, Lakes has reviewed the Interlocal
Participation Agreement and secks to adopt such Agreement in order to become a
member of, and participate in, the Cooperative,

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved as follows:

A. That Lakes Board of Trustees hereby adopts the above-referenced Agreement as
presented, thereby becoming a member of The Local Government Purchasing
Cooperative; and

B. That Lakes Board of Trustees authorizes Erwin Hancock, Chief Financial Officer,
to execute the Interlocal Participation Agreement which includes the adoption and
approval of the Organizational Interlocal Agreement previously executed and
adopted by two or more local governments.

This resolution is hereby adopted by the Board of Trustees of Lakes Regional
Community Center at its regular meeting held on this 27" day of July, 2022,

Lakes Regional Community Center

By: T LA ...
Tom Brown, Chairman of the Board

By: é-\ﬁ ﬂ)é

John{Delaney, Ex€egltive Director




ARPA — Home and Community Based Services Provider
Retention Payments

Summary

Lakes Regional has attested to certain spending provisions of the American Rescue Plan
specifically directed to support recruitment and retention efforts for direct care staff delivering
HCBS services. We anticipate that premiums associated with HCS and TxHmL

Direct-care services delivered between March 1 and August 31 will amount to approximately
$451,000. The terms of the award require Lakes to expend these funds by various means
including lump sum bonuses, sign-on and retention bonuses, as well as various recruitment
costs. To date, Lakes has paid out ARPA incentives in the amount of $127,509.

Proposed All-Staff Incentive

We propose a $750 per employee payment as a gesture of goodwill and appreciation for
continued loyal service to our organization and our clientele. We anticipate that the total amount
of this expenditure will amount to $293.157. Since this payment will qualify under the terms of
the ARPA funding described above, a portion of this cost ($68,505) may be attributed to those
criteria. The table below summarizes our proposal:

2022 Year-end Goodwill Incentive Payment

Lakes Appreciation Disbursement

$750 per employee S 272,325

Payroll Taxes S 20,832
Total Incentive Cost S 293,157
Associated ARPA funds S (68,505)

Expended from Earnad Revenues S 224,652




it

A. . Psychiatrist Overmght of: UM Program : : A SH R
'I’he Psychiattist who provides aversight of the responmbihtms of the UM Program and Commtttee G

Lakes Rﬁgm{kal MBMR Center Utlhzatxon Management Plan .
TFv22 -

‘Thls Utlhzatmn Managenient Plan (UM Plan) descnbes the. Utthzatlon Management (UM)
program of Lakes Regional Community Center, hereafter “the Center”, and is. ‘written to be:

-consistent with the Center’s policies and- pxocedures and. applicable regulatory and contractual - .
requirements. The Center’s Director of Authorization and Utilization (Utilization Manager), under .

the direction of the UM Psychiatrist and in consultation with the. UM Committes, assumes the ~ -

responsibility for execution of this UM Plan, Much of the plan, miethods and. standards appiy o
the interactions in cotinties where the Centeris a providerof services for the NTRHA LBHA. The . =

E reqmrements of that LBHA are met with- Tecessary accommodatlons However, the focus of the
plan s the Center’s LMHA UM responslblltttes This- Utxhzanon Management Plan shall be
reviewed and revised-annually of more frequently, as necessary UM prowders are knowledgeabie_

_ 'Gf relevant aspects of UM Program Plan. : S 5

at Lakes Regwna] MHMR Center is E Scott Kemp, M:D., Medmal Dxrector

' ?& Utlhzatmn ManagerDesngnatmn

The Center Utilization Manager is Dan Corley, FI:LD LPC. The Center Ut_lhzattqn Manager s gob.-
descnptmn includes coordination and execution of UM responsibilities..

U % ”{}txhzatmn Review Actlwttes _ o el T
' 1. Procedure for El:g;bxlity Determmatmn. The Center conducts screemngs of each e

. individual presentmg for'services to determme ‘whether the requirements are met for
- admission to-services and initial service Level of Care (LOC) assignment using the
latest Health and Human Services Commission (HHSC) criteria. ‘Determinations are
* made to-ensure the Center 5 plotocols and practxce guidehnes dehver treatment in an; '
' efﬁcaclous manier, ERI : B :

b S }?rocedure for Level of Care. Asmgnment, Followmg chmca_l_assessment the;'.
' Center asmgns cach mdwzdual presentmg and qua l.fymg t_g_-servmes L the:.g-'

Resﬂlence and’ Reoovery (TRR) system usmg the Aduit Needs and Sneugthsr' i "5-_:: .
- Assessment (ANSA) or the Children’s Assessment of Needs: and Strengths (CANS) T

Retrospective aversight: of initial and subsequeiit level of care. -assignments am-_:f L
- conducted 1o ensure consistent apphcatmn of HHSC UM Gmdeimes for General SR
Reventte (GR), Medlcatd ot Managed Care Orgamzatlon (MCO) funded cllentele- P

_ mdmdual and (where app 1cabie) thetr LAR‘S treatment pref‘erenccs and_objecttons B
- and: dlversmn for mdmdual exceptlons when Justxﬁed for need safe _y health

3. Pr ocedute for- Authorlzatmns “and Reauthortzatlons._ The Center conducts’ -

_ .retrospectwe overmght of initial and subsequent 1evei of care asmgnments to ensure _' s

Page?ofs -

L?‘elhzatton Managcmcm Plan
.ﬂ:d .}u . -.



consistent applieation of HHSC Utilization Management Guidelines prior to
authorizing further treatment services, Fusther explanation is found in Section D, - -

4. Procedure for Outlier Review: The Center and ETBHN, as designated by the Center, - -

- conduet Outlier Reviews to identify trends in.utilization and potential gaps in services. -
This process consists of a-review of data to identify outliers and to determine any need -
for change in level of care assignment activities, service intensity or other service
delivery activities. These reviews. are conducted to ensure provider treatment is
consistent with practice guidelines and utilization/resource allocation deferminations
both retrospectively and voncurrently. o o SO '

5. Procedure for Inpatient Admissions, inﬂludingﬁtatez'Hbspiiéls_ an'dibisé_hﬁrge;- The

Center conducts reviews of inpatient admissions to ensure clinically effective and® .

officient lengths of stay (LOS) at inpatient facilities and . reviews discharge plan
communication o ensure timely and appropriate treatment following an-inpatient stay;
These reviews ensure continuity of services for coordinating the delivery of mental health.
- community services by multiple providers. A multi-level clinician hierarchy is desigried
to assist the clinic level and - crisis ‘response team. in making -determinations of
~ hospitalization need for an individual, as well as, UM, support in determining appiopriate.
length of stay, authorizing hospital admittance and payment where necessary; and
preparation for teceiving an individual's return into the community for continued care
and follow-up. For potential inpatient denials, psychiatric consultation is available 24 -
hours a day through the crisis response services, Currently, much. of the state hospital = -
- LOS is determined by the hospital unit physician, Tracking is dote through an 1S
- Department hospital tracking report. Inquiry, advocacy and suggestion are the tools of
the Center Continuity of Care Liaison’s role in reducing LOS. - State funded Private

Psychiatric Bed (PPB)usage is tracked by the UM Department. Admission to an inpatient

factlity is arranged and authorized by the UM Departient ‘in ‘consultation: with the -

referring clinician, - Regular communication with the hospital regarding discharge |

planning is relayed to outpatient clinic personnel for aftercare preparations.

6. Inter-rater reliability: The Center conducts regular Peer Reviews involving the LOC .~
authorization decisions of Certified ANSA/CANS users led by, UM staff quarterly to. .
. enhance inter-rater reliability in assignment activities, program fidelity. and service’
" program delivery. Further, Inter-rater reliability is reinforced with quartes :
training sessions. This is accomplished- through' following TRR. Guidelines .in the
- application of LOC-R determinations leading to assignmients or deviated with justifiable

rly Super User

- reasoning to the most suitable LOC, - Authorization to LOC decisions by the UM staff.

- are made in consideration of'adequate documentation to support.decisions in relation to -

TRR Guidelines. . Reviewers for authorizations consult liberally Wi_th-One’ano;h;er__on-_t'h’v_ef: S

application of LOC-R rules in specific cases on a daily basis,© .
7. Administrative Review: The Center conducts reviews of clifiical 'and administrative = .

 documentation for timeliness, adequacy, professionalismi, clarity and effectiveness of =

- agency: processes: including reimbursement, cdrpc;jaﬁte and ‘contract 'j_c'jdr_'n"p}i.anég,-_,da_ta”
- verification, service aceess and recovery plan oversight. Currently, the UM Program has.
~ oversight weekly by the BH Administration with input monthly from providers, QM and.

Page 2 of 8 _ B
Utilization Management Plan
“Revised June 2022_ o



ctbel departments Quarterly reportang mectmgs ailow thc UM _Commﬂtee to ofﬁmate -'J: -
the overszght : _ = i

8, UM Program Improvement' The Center 1dent;t1es xmpiements and 'momtors UM '
program improvement strategies ds needed through LMHA administrative: oversxght All
PHI and HR information for UR/UM purposes are regarded as ‘confidential aceording to -
- HIPAA and CFR 42-part B guidelines. The UM Departiment as part of the Behavioral

* Health-Administration’ participates in strategic planning and execution of admxmstratlve
- improvement efforts tracked through BH: Management - Meetsngs “Results are fo be

“repotted at- the UM Committee Meetmgs for guldance on. related UM 1mprovemeni_lf'jg';'f-_' o

efforts

9 Provrder UM P1 ogram Access. The Centsr ensmes prov1ders have access 108 current' :
edition of the TRR and UM Guidelines and freatment procedures and protocols, These
are-available through Center network files available to all-contracted prevxdezs and
employees. also through links on the Center website - to. HHSC public documents.
Ciﬂnsultanon with UM. staff is contmuousiy avauiabie to prov1der and leadershlp staff

10. Rapart I)issemmatzon The Center ensures UM reports that are genelated will be-'3 S

disseminated-to all relevant LMHA and provider staff as needed. The UM Staffmembers -
meet with the. provnder clinic administrators monthly in'UR Meetmg to provide. updated
information‘and reporting on standards, performance, cornplamts, concerns and. changes,
Rﬁpresentaﬂon from Center:stakeholder admlms’u atwe departments ane at Quarteriy UM
Qmmmzttee Meetlngs when possxble . - TR - '

ﬁmmmum quarterly or rnore frequenﬂy as needed

| E‘? UMProcedures |

- Procedures for the conduct of thc actmties and 1esp0n31b1ht1es in the foliowmg are detaﬂed and o

available to 4l staff in the Lakes Regmna} Policies and Procedures file area of the ageticy
“electronic lec system and are updated as currency requires.: The Center provides:twenty- four
©hour/7'day a week. avaxiablhty of authorization notzﬁcatmn by Cemer EHR software, ofﬁce and.
i celluiar telephone elcctromc mazl and ele.ctromc fax L o

) =is done W1th1n thre:e busmess days Prowders may revxcw the Cerner system wit "n Al
<days to ensure that an authorization isicomplete. - : G e

-~ 2) Retrospective Review: Determination is made w1th1n 30 busmess day, ; Nouﬁcatwns to LB
providers.of denial deter mmatmns Wili be done i 1n wrxtmg wxfhm ﬁve busmcss days of the
determination,” . -

-3 Authonzatmn _foa Contmued Hos ztahzatxon or Servzces The Prwat_e Psychmmc H()Spltal

: I’age3af8 - - S e
o UtzlummnMa_n_ggementl”lan o e R L

Revised June 2022




approved, 4) The date of admission or onset of services. The Center will respond within one
- business day by e-mail. All authorizations are conducted electronically and are signed as such
S ‘Psychiatric consultations for potential hospital admissions or denials are available via theerisis .
‘services program. | o S
E. UM activities fulfilled by persons other than Utilization Manager =~ =

The Assistant Directors of Utilization and Authorization positioris conduct UM activities tha;t:'{:'hcet:}:_ L

all HHSC qualifications of a Utilization Director, At.a minimuin, this staff member is a LPHA. o

- Wwith 5. years® experience in direct care for adults with serfous ‘mental illness or children gnd -+ -

adolescents with serious emotional disturbances and have all UM activities directly supervised by
the -qualified - Utilization Manager. The UM activities conducted by these  persons are:
Authorizations and Service or Hospitalization Reviews as assigned or needed in the event that the
- Utilization Manager is unavailable to maintain UM responsibilities, Peer Review activities-and.
related administrative responsibilities, .~ . T e T

F. Conflict of Interest _ ' .3_ R T e _
It-is the poliey of the Center that providers of mental health services may conduct screening and . -
eligibility deterinination functions on behalf of the Center, as well as-ather business functions; . -+ "

however, providers of mental health services may not grant authorizatio s.-The UM functionisto - =

provide oversight to appropriate-use of service resources through the authorization process and : '
- fdentify needs and required training of service providers. Therefore, UM. personnel are not direct
service providers; however, as experienced clinicians: they may provide consultation on clinical -
and administrative activities to inform- and support best practices and standards: complidnce -
directly to clinical providers, - R R S P
et B _’UM3i)_qcu.menté§;Qn.of"zl‘.rainin’g.andg-S_n_xpérvisiog_ L AT T e BT R
~ Itis the policy-of the Center that UM staff and Committee are-properly trained ‘and supervisedas
- required by HHSC or by other policies; law ot regulation. It isthe responsibility. of the Center’s’
Utilization Manager, in_consultation with the UM Psychiatrist and the Human . I
.. department, .as. necessary, to ensure credentials, documentation and supervision by the UM L
'Cmnmitteje'are_pi“op'e'r_ly-111aintai_1_1€c_i;; [ R P O S IR N

~'The Center maintains a Utilization Management Commitiee meeting roster in minutes to. verify

man Resources - .,

aitendees.  The primary function of the UM Committee is to assist the promotion; meintenance: ~~ ~

~ and availability of high-quality ‘care in conjunction with- effective- and “efficient utilization of ~

resources, as well as review of the Performarnice Contract and steps to ensure that the erformance..
Contract Measures and regulatory UM tequirements are met. ‘UM Committee meetings must be -
held at least quarterly or mote often if needed, Membership for this meeting consists of, butnot =
limited to; Medical Director, Utilization Manager, UM Directors, UM Support Staff, a QM
~Representative, and a Fiscal Department Representative, ‘Qualified and trained representatives . .
- gy be appointed in the event regular UM Comimittes members are unable to atfend a session.
~ Others who may participate are the CEO, Center and Program Directors, MCOT Coordinator, ©
“Director of BH Services, Staff Training Representative, ‘and ‘Support- Staff. 1 e Center g . o
- responsible for taking, distributing; and storing minutes of every UM Committee meeting, S

| I  '-:'EExéﬁzntibh'/C'I’i.n.i.cal:'C)ve'r:r-idé Prcée_s_é SR o '_:1 R T U
;- 'The Center utilizes the current HHSC TRR Manual to establish the Level.of Care-Recommended -
St (LOC-R). resulting of Adu‘lt'Ne:eds'and Strengths Assessment (ANSA)/ Child: a;id;fx:doiescgnt o

'-Pag_et.#.ofS- _
© Unilization Mgnpgement Plan .
Revised June 2022 '




Needs and Streng’chs (CANS) (ANSA/CANS) scores 4§ the gulde for LOC Asmgnment (LOC A) =
under normal conditions., When there is the nesd to make exceptions to:the LOC-R and manage
the number of units of service: authorlzed for an individudl in ‘services; a 1equest for deviation: .

: (LQC -D) from the LOC-R is made by the assessmg clinician with rationale for consideration of: 5 ;5 o E_':
ar alternate LOC-A inthe: authorxzauon for services process by the UM pers_o_lmcl.- The Center wxll'- o

report on. exceptlons and overndes it the manner reqmrcd by HHSC. |

T, Appeal Pracess ' } o L
Pursuant 10 25 TAC 401.464, the Center i dedzcated fo provxdmg mental health services w}nch o

are viewed as satisfactory by persons recewmg those services and thelr 1ega11y authorxzed -

representative (LLAR). The appeal process is in. place to assure. that_fz_h:se persons
(1) Have amethod to. express their coficerns or dlssatisfacuon, S
{2) Areassisted in. domg 50 in‘a construetive way; and

(fB) Have thezr concems or. dxssansfaciion addressed through a 1ev1ew process .:Q':

'-A :requesf 10 review deczslons may be rnada by the person requesﬁngr

semcesfsupports, the person's 1egal representative or any other 1nd1v1dua1 thh the p@rsons .
consent.

At the time of admission. into services: and on an annuai ba31s thexeafter, t:he Center shall pmwde _
{o persons 'who. receive services and their legally. authorized: representative written netzﬁeatmn in- -
alanguage and/ormethod understood by the individual the Center’s pohcy for addressmg concems B
ot dissatisfaction with: servwes/sapports The notification shall explain: =~~~ i

3 receavmg o

(1) An easily understood process for persons-and Iegally author!zed representauves to request a'_ _ o

‘review of their ¢ concerns or dissatisfaction by the Center;
© {2) How thie person may receive assistance in requastmg the revrew,
{3)- The timeframes for the review; and
{4) The method by WhICh the person is mfonned of the outcome of that revxew

}&) Adverse Determmanon* - R : : ; o o :
. 'The Center shall notify persons and iegally author;zed repre‘;entatwes zn wrmng m A, language-[

- -and/or method-understood by.the mdmdual of the followmg deczsions and of the process to appeai o 5

by requesting a review of those decisions: -

{1y Adecision to deny the person serwces/suppoﬁs at the concluslon of -the Center s procedurei_: .

- which detelmmes whether the person meets the criteria for the priority populatmn‘ and o
A decision to terminate servmes/supports and foilow—along from the Center or: 1ts contractox,: :
_if'appropriate.

(3) All decisions to refer, reduce, termmaie or deny services ate made by the UM Manager or by e

- _:the UM Physxclan based upon a. chmoai determmatmn 'I‘h1s chmcal dete‘rrmnatlon 50 consxders_-;:f SR

not cause the person s mental‘or physmai health t0 be at 1mmment r1sk Proposals to lefer persons: I

- to third party coversge are in accordance with Title 25, TAC Chapter 412, and Subchapter C:.

4). At the time. of the adverse determination decision, the UM staff will: verbally notify the o
appeliam” and persan recemng or requestmg semces if differ ent and provxder of the declsmn

B): Routme Rev;ew Prﬂcess'
The written not:ﬁcation :re:ferred to: above must

P‘age 5. of§ :
Utiluatwn Management ’Phn
. Revised June 2022 _



1 be ngen ot malled to the person and the legally authouzed 1epresentatzve mthm three e

.Center within 30 days of recelpt of notification if dlssa’nsﬁed with the decmslon andf .
' r,equest that the demsmn be. rev1ewed in accordance w1th thls procedure _ N

: mvo!untarﬁy reduce services: by changmg the amount duratmn 0r scope Of semces/supports L o

“provided and is dissatisfied with that:decision, then the person may: request in ‘writing ‘that. the :1_;':..=
_;1_60131011 be reviewed in accordance this. procedure. Requests to appeal an adverse determination

decision are routed to the: LMHA Utilization. Management ‘Department. Assxstance thh
_.aampletmg the wntten appeal may be prowded by the Center xf requested s T

' "lhe review by the Center shali SRS : ' g

1. ‘begin within 20 workmg days’ of rece;pt of the 1equest foz areview and be complcted

© within ten working days of the tifie it begins unless an extensmn is: granted by the
Executive Director of the Centery - oo s

begin immediately upon receipt of the: request and be completed w1thm ﬁve wmkmg _
days if the demsmn is related to a.crisis serwce, ' B

ba

-

!@@%w

: pex son 103 o :
. {a) havea rcpresentatwe talk with the rewewer, or L
S '(b) submlt lns or hei coneerns m wr1tmg, on. tape, orin some other fas_}non

' E'be taken, why it wzll not change the demsmn or bclxeves such acnon wouid not be in the person 3 E B
-best mterest Th1s is the ﬁnal step in the review process. R - w

C) Notlf‘ catzon and Rewew PmceSS’ .

' other appeals processes prov1ded for by other state and federal Iaws, e. g Texas Health and Safety :-: L

- Code, Title 7, Chapter 593 (Persons with Mental Retardation Act); 42. Usc §139€5 (Medicaid -

statute), and ’i‘est Human Resomces Code, Chapte1 73 (Chapter 621 ef thls tlt!e (reiatmg to Ear]y L
_Pageﬁofs s SR TE - '_ . ; £ ﬁ'g_}gf-- . f. 3:_'.:- S
UnhzatmnManagemcntPlaﬂ S T e e e T e L e e
Revised Jupe: 2022 - SN A A E TR SO E



o

. HHSC

' Ci. Utlhzatmn Manage‘ment Program Eva]uatmn

.Chifdhood Interventlon)), Early - Chlldhood Intervennon programs a8 ﬁmded by the Texas:- .

{nteragoncy Councﬁ for Eeuly Ch;ldhood Interventlon -

'_mdlcate that thcy have recezved and understood- -thxs 1nformat10n The handbook wﬂl contam the :_ e
' 1nformat1on and phone numbcr to tha HHSC Chen’t Servtces and Rxgh*ts Protection E)msmn

: Comp amts may come thfough Clmlcs, Lakes Regional webmte, QM or dxrecﬂy to thc UM. '

Department by phone. Complaints are ‘deferred to be addressed first. by Clinic Directors: to seek

-resolution Jocally and may then be referred to UM personnel 1o assist: with reselution when -
_unsuccessﬁﬂ Resolution or-determination is made by the: UM Manager if possible or appeal -~
assistance and instruction is given. Complaints ate reviewed in monthly UR Meetmgs w1th Chmc G

lf;)lrectors for documentanon and mananement educauon

K. . HHSC UM Over szght Activitles ' _
The Center will participate in UM overmght activities, including. submntmg, but not hmlted to*

Perfot mance Contract Momtoung, the: requlslte Appeal Reports as deﬁned and scheduied by

quahty of the zmplenlentation of Texas Resmence & Recovcry praotmes monitor ﬁdehty to
semw rnodels, monitor performance m relanon to Health and Human Servmes Commmmon-

: -f-M Provrder Prof Img R N
© ©The Center will utilize provider proﬂlmg to. review, 1dent1fy, and analyze current mental health-
- community. services, providers, and utilization patterns in order fo- ediicate cliniciansand™" 0

' -'i’aclhtate practace 1mp1ovement All current traimng is kept on- recoxd and momtoreci as‘needcd‘.; ARSORE

N. Delegated UM. Actmtles and Overmght

Pursuant to a written agreement; certain Utilization Management Actwmes have been desr.gnated[
by the Center to Fast Texas Beliavioral Hea1t11care Network (ETBHN) and have been described as’
such in. this Utﬂ:zatlon Managerment Plan, - It is' the responsibility of the_Center s Uuhzation_ o

- Manager t0 ensure oversight. of these delegateci activities. To that end, ET ] R
© Utilization Management reports; results, analysis, of the above-mentxoned Delegated Activmes to

- the ETBHN Regional Overmght Comm1ttee, as well asto the Center s Ut:lhzatlon Manager Anyi o

N 1dent1fymg 111forma’uon that is. gathered is kept conﬁdentlal ' : : '

- The UM program “of the: Center is evaluated at least annually to. determme its' effectweness in
. facilitating access; managing care, improving ‘outcomes, and provxdmg useful data for: TesouIce |

. “allocation, quahty improvement, and other management ‘decisions . and: identifying ‘any -
“improvements-that may be made, Any Utilization Plan Evaluation oonduoted by the Center will

inchide an évaluation of the Center’s Performance Contract measures. UM Program Evaiua‘uon

'actmtles and FY Report will be reﬂected in the UM Committee meetmg mmutes

frage Tof 8.

Utlhization Management Plan . :

Revised June 2022



P. UM PlanApproval NI
 After review and with. understandmg that the purpose herem is dedlcated to the enhanced
efﬁclency, effectiveness. and access of aIl Lakes Regional Communlty Center servmes through

these e and. process S,
CP‘v\/ (

' D1rectéLAuthomzatxon and Uﬁlazatmn -

) E‘xecﬁ_)ke Dlrector. u
Rev 06 }20

Page 8 of 8
Utilization Managemtmt E’lan
Revised June 2020



AGENDA |tem No: 07.06.22
Executive Director’'s Report:

Recommended Board Action:
None: For Information Only

Rational:

Executive Director Report: ‘ Handouts

1. Annual Board Training Review:

This is the annual refresher training of the Board members roles and responsibilities.
Those who attended the recent TX. Council Conference in June attended the training
session presented by Pamela Beach, the General Counsel for the Texas Council Risk

Management Fund (TCRMF). At this meeting, we will present the same material to the
rest of the Board.

2. Lakes Regional IDD Authority Services - NCQA Accreditation Summary:

Enclosed with your Board packet is a description of our Local Intellectual and
Developmental Disability Authority (LIDDA) division’s achievement of receiving a 3-
year accreditation from the National Council for Quality Assurance (NCQA). NCQA,
like CCBHC certification, is a federally recognized healthcare designation. Managed
Care Organizations also recognize it within their provider system. Currently only seven
other Texas Community Centers hold such accreditation.

3. 1115 Transformation Waiver Update:

We will receive our final DSRIP payment on July 29. As we have discussed at previous
meetings, from now on we will be utilizing two new 1115 Waiver funding strategies: the
Behavior Health Directed Payment Program (BHS-DPP) and the Public Healthcare
Provider — Charity Care Pool (PHP-CCP) to replace as much of the DSRIP program
funding as possible. From our preliminary estimates, it appears that our funding from
these programs will closely match the current DSRIP funding.

4. Fiscal Year 2023 Budget Preparation and Board Schedule:

The Board’'s Human Resource and the Budget and Finance Committees will need to
meet to review the proposed benefit package and budget at our August Board
meeting. As we have done in past years, we will schedule the commiittees to meet at
an earlier time on the same date as the regular Board meeting.

Status of ARPA and Covid Relief Health Care Grants.

During the Third Special Session, the 87th Legislature (2021) allocated $178.3 million
for healthcare providers, including ICF, HCS, and TxHmL providers, to strengthen the
workforce recruitment and retention. Funds are being distributed as grants to eligible

providers via HHSC's Request for Application (RFA) process coming up this month
and in August for application.



The state is also distributing a temporary 6-month rate enhancement for HCS
providers. We are currently participating in this and the total estimated addition is
451,000.00. The enhancement runs from March 1, 2022 through August 31st. 2022.
The funds cannot be used to raise hourly salaries but are for retention and incentive
bonuses or COVID related iliness costs. The final report of expenditures is due
November 2022 and so we can carry over some of the funding until then.

Our current strategy is to do monthly bonuses for direct care and other staff that are
providing services. The first payments occurred in May and June. We are also paying
a 2,000 sign on bonus for new IDDP staff hired at the 90-day period. A portion of this
temporary funding will also be used for payment of a proposed center-wide staff
appreciation bonus to be paid in August with Board approval.

5. Texas Council Update:

The Council's Health Opportunities Workgroup continues to focus on the
implementation of the Public Healthcare Provider ~ Charity Care Pool, and the
Behavioral Health Directed Payment Programs.

The HOW and the TX. Council are also coordinating with HHSC in the state wide
launch of the 988 Suicide & Crisis Lifeline. There was an update on this at the recent
TX. Council Conference and more information is available at https://988lifeline.org/

6. HHSC Performance Contracts/Grants

a.  ECI Contract Budget has been submitted. It contains additional ARPA
funding, which will require an amendment be completed in October.

b.  Other HHSC contracts are still pending



Lakes Regional Community Center
Financial Report
For the Month of May 2022

Erwin Hancock
Chief Financial Officer

June 21, 2022




Lakes Regional Community Center

Financial Report Outline

. Financial Summary Page 1

. Balance Sheet Page 2

. Income Recap by Division Page 3
Comparative Income Statement Pages 4-5
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures Page 6

. Related Data Pages 7-8

. Quarterly Investment Report Page 9




Lakes Regional Community Center
Financial Summary for the Month Ending May 31, 2022

|Erofit and Loss Summary —l
Current Month Year to Date
Revenues $3,626,955 $31,525,801
Expenses $3,302,864 $29,081,169
Net Income $324,092 52,444,632
[Balance Sheet Summary |
Current YTD as of Last YTD as of Year to Year
May 31, 2022 May 31, 2021 Change
Total Assets 534,529,821 $35,286,631 S {756,810}
Total Liabilities $7,072,124 $11,420,916 ) (4,348,792)
Fund Balance $27,457,697 $23,865,715 S 3,591,082

Page 1




Lakes Regional Community Center

Balance Sheet

As of As of Net Change
543172022 5/31/2021
Current Assets
Cash $ 46,746,047 12,963,231 3,782,586
Accounts Receivable 5,828,909 5,787,237 41,672
Other Current Assets 831,510 430,526 401,389
Total Current Assets s 23,406,836 19,181,194 4,225,642
Long-Term Assets
Fixed Assets (net of depreciation $ 8,091,172 7,985,910 105,262
Other Long-Term Assets 3,031,813 8,119,527 (5,087,714)
Total Long-Term Assets $ 11,122,985 16,105,437 (4,982,452
Total Assets $ 34,529,871, 35,286,631 {756,810)
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable g 885,156 692,689 192,467
Accrued Expenses 755,449 964,105 (5148,656)
Short-term Deht 2,399,707 1,704,595 695,112
Total Cureent Liabilities $ 4;040,317 3,301,389 738,923
Long-term Dabt 5 3,031,812 8,119,527 (5,087,715)
Total Long-Term Debt 5 3,031,812 8,119,527 (5,087,715)
Total Liahilities $ 7,072,124 11,420,816 (4,348,792
Investment in General Fund Assets ] 8,091,172 8,173,410 (82,228}
Fund Balance at Baginning of Year 19,366,525 15,692,305 3,674,220
Total Equities and other Credits s 27,457,697 23,865,715 3,581,682
Total Liabilities, Equities-and other Credits 5 34,529,821 35,286,631 {756,810)

Page 2



¢ 28eg

TE9VHHT $ T60VIE $ sayje] [ejo]
¥12°9 LLLY Q0UR)SISSY AZIoTny ordpuBd ANV.L
SESLT sz €ET It 9snoy
0 o ﬂ@mﬁ&mﬁﬂm mooﬁﬁom Qoﬁwoﬂﬁm
799°L TLEL JUBIL) SATRICGE[[0D
(858°¥S) (LET°¢6) sweIn VHSIAVS DIIAD/OHEDD
(95¥°59) 268 SOOTAIOS I8GLIOSAL] [BOTPSIA]
188°910°1 LPSTII (SUOTIEOO] [[V) SSJTAIDG SUIIPSWA[ ],
180°T (06€) Sustezpun,f Surpuadxyg
£€9°01 PEPRT UONeNSTUTWpPY
68€°S1 (s€0°s) 104
POTSLY 89/°ST1 adail
96L°6 696°C asnoy Arfendsory
(860°1) (16£) [oeainQ 29 pIrv 1SI,] Yi[esy [LIUSA
RY9°CLL $  S6T0VI $ HA
e 01 IBIX YJUOTA JUALIN ) UOISTAI(

TT0T ‘1€ ABIA JO S

uoIsIA(] Aq deddy jusmale)s smosuj

J91U3)) ANUNWITHO)) [RUOISIY Soqe ]



Comparative Income Staiement for the Month ended May 31, 2022

Lakes Regional Community Center

5/31/2022 5/3%/2021 Variance Var %
Revenues
General Revenue IDD $212,926 $260,371 (547,445) -18%
General Revenue MH $679,724 5686,180 ($6,456) 1%
Early Childhood Intervention Revenue $120,046 $67,684 $52,362 77%
1115b Waiver Revenue $562,353 $834,430 ($272,077) -33%
NTBHA Revenue £204,276 $246,589 {$42,713) “17%
Medicaid Revanue $277,821 $298,651 {$20,830) 7%
Medicare Revenue $3,344 52,047 51,297 63%
HCS Revenue $415,695 $404,384 $11,311 3%
Managed Care Revenue $100,785 103,053 (52,268) 2%
Private Insurance $12,943 $7,605 47,338 96%
Client Fees $4,103 $3,325 778 3%
Other Revenue 51,080,937 51,269,777 {$238,840) -19%
Total Revenues $3,626,955 54,184,496 {5557,541) -13%
Expenses
Salaries and Wages $1,497,100 $1,729,601 (5232,501) ~13%
Employee Benefits $535,180 $542,105 (36,925) -1%
Staff Training 55,352 $3,903 $1,449 37%
Furniture ard Equipment $3,373 $4,561 (81,188 -26%
Maintenance and Repairs $29,206 $33,779 (54,483) -13%] |
Utllities 331,331 $4,539 $26,692 575%
Client Support $22,456 $6,516 $15,940 245%
Supplies $35,569 $19,672 $15,897 81%
Vehicle Maintenance $3,002 $3,510 {$508) -14%
Insurange Gosts $25,157 $29,327 (54,170) -14%
Debt Service $32,385 $55,862 ($23,477) -42%
Other Expenses $1,082,661 580,606 $281,055 35%
Tota! Expenses $3,302,864 $3,235,081 567,783 2%
Net Surplus/{Deficit} $324,092 $949,415 ($625,323) -66%

Page 4



Lakes Regional Community Center

Comparative Income Statement for the period ended May 31, 2022

Revenues

General Revenue IDD

General Revenue MH

Early Childhood Intervention Revenue

1115k Waiver Revenue
NTBHA Revenue
Medicaid Revenue
Medicare Revenue

HCS Revenue

Managed Care Revenue
Private Insurance
Client Fees

Other Revenue

Total Revenues

Expenses

Salaries and Wages
Employee Benefits

Staff Training

Furniture and Equipment
Maintenance and Repairs
Utilities

Client Support

Supplies

Vehicle Maintenance
Insurance Costs

Debt Service

Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Net Surplus/{Deficit)

YT ended YTD ended
05/3172022 05/31/2021 Variance Var %
$1,920,628 $2,142,622 (5221,994) -10%
$6,295,038 56,048,128 $246,910 4%
$1,078,324 $808,204 $270,120 33%
55,098,569 $5,323,934 ($225,365) 4%
41,872,262 $1,958,003 {$85,741) A%
$2,447,357 $2,665,401 ($218,044) 8%
538,543 §21,965 516,578 759
$3,772,713 43,527,052 8245 661 7%
5943,524 $939,356 44,168 0%
$135,295 $48,423 586,872 179%
$46,607 $28,651 517,956 63%
47,876,940 $5,948,555 $1,928,385 329%
431,525,802 $79,460,794 52,065,507 7%} -
$14,640,421 $13,496,951 $1,143,470 8%
46,047,520 54,696,205 £351,315 7%
443,658 $32,569 . $11,089 34%
$27,912 540,804 ($12,982) -32%
$255,782 $127,734 $128,048 100%
$301,418 $323,568 ($22,150) 7%
$57,725 $45,404 $12,321 27%
$261,259 $219,960 $41,304 18%
$35,040 527,399 §7,641 28%
$242,289. $265,374 ($23,085) -9%
$255,634 $488,552 (5232,958) -48%
$7,912,504 57,303,943 5608,561 8%
$29,081,169 $27,068,593 $2,012,576 7%
42,444,632 52,391,701 $52,931 2%

Page 5




Revenues

Local

State Programs
Federal Programs
Interest Income

North Texas BH Assoc

TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures

Current:
Salaries & Wages
Employas Benefils

Other Operating Expenses:

Client Respite

HCS Contract

ConsultiPro Svcs - Extemal
Contracts with Other Orgs-Ext

ICF/MR Quality Assurance Fees

TXHML Contracts
Contracted Lab Services
Staff DevelopmentTraining

Non-Clinical Contracts with Others

Pharmaceuticals/Supplies
Atypical Meds

Patient Asst Program/Filling Fees

Training and Travel
Consumable Supples
Building Capital Outlay

Furniture/Equipment over $5,000

Computer Capital Outlay

Furniture/Equipment under $5,000

Copier Equipment Rerial

Computer Equipment Under $5,000

Other Monthly Expenses

Computer Software Suppod Fees
Computer Scftwara Fees for HR System
Building Rent, Repair, Maintenance

Vehicle Operating Expense
Vehicle Fuel Costs.
Non-Client Utilities
Telecommunications

Daia Connectiinternet Access
Crisis Hotline Answering Svc
nsurance

Client Support Costs

Client Reimbursable Services
NTEHA Supported Housing
Debt Service

DPP BHS Prem Tax Risk Admin

COVID-19 Expenses

ECI Client Support Costs
Expending Fund Raising Funds
LRMHMRC Board Expenses
Expending Red River Funds
Service Costs Unaliowable

Total Other Operating Expenses

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over gxpenditures

Lakes Regional Community Center

Statement of Revenues and Expendituras

For the Period Ending May 31, 2022

Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 iar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Total
3 96,420 L] 86 621 $ 85,336 5 82,079 § 74,758 ] 78,996 nowd § 662570 ) 77470 noey 8 330,310 $ 1,534,561
1,626,547 1,642,336 1,608,680 1,657,128 1,517,611 1,532,157 1,620,062 1,564,708 1,544,458 14,313,666
1,217,075 1,310,044 1,286,628 1,411,858 1,366,476 1,528,862 noted 2,088,149 1,827 916 1,541,776 13,776,883
2,403 2686 2,429 2,895 2,473 2,507 3,122 3,658 6,135 28,408
209,353 200,375 208,199 212,213 209,657 205,287 207,681 205,202 204,276 1,872,262
5 3,111,798 §_ 3,251,082 S_ 3292571 $ _ 3,366,272 $_3171.016 $_3,347,889 3 _4,579,584 $_ 3778954 $_3,626,955 $ 21,525,801
§ 1,622,659 $ §$1,546,004 § 1,613,459 $ 1,801,325 5 1,581,051 § 1,506,748 $ 1,756.922 $ 1,914,651 % 1,487,100 $§ 14,840,421
556,115 $541,558 842 129 540,075 598,267 575,013 584,526 573,658 535,180 5,047 520
4,474 $12,043 5281 8,233 3,732 7,629 15,403 3,820 5324 67,947
112,196 $114,830 111,472 118,857 116,928 111,262 120,295 116,643 119,875 1,035,358
12,433 $13,810 13,193 18,761 14,378 13,080 16,268 14,594 13,910 131,428
355,731 $349,584 370,709 380,352 356,323 374,851 380,595 372,800 348,002 3,288,047
5,614 56,827 8,721 7.820 7.252 6,551 7,252 6,089 6,845 82,871
9,646 $10,941 10,007 11,401 8,581 11,105 10,305 8,127 11,450 91,874
878 $1,620 1,503 a0t 1,635 2,081 485 518 711 10,232
4,743 $4,472 4,251 7979 3,442 3,813 4782 4,824 5352 43,658
4,464 $6,450 4,111 5,245 5,862 6,112 4,826 8,864 16,147 61681
25609 320,812 24781 21,238 21,689 18,745 24,040 18,429 18,809 165,261
2,354 $5,272 3,015 5,863 5,727 5,618 B 782 5,987 8,662 47,397
1,560 $1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,560 1,500 13,500
2,028 $23,58¢ 23,884 23,108 18,372 28,142 28617 56,327 32,200 235,276
23,137 $24,798 26,234 27738 22,890 30,236 30,295 40,567 35,569 261,282
$21,664 9,000 40,208 0 notet 68,541 45,285 notes (36,052) 148,844
3,200 note? 225,593 233,799
4262 $4,202 4,292 5,462 14,627 14,882 46,022 25,017 14,550 133,437
7,667 $ogz2 1,344 2,819 1,134 5694 511 4788 3,373 27812
12,980 $9,4385 6,679 14,285 6,900 10,233 10,861 15,684 10,033 97,189
18,145 $8,824 15,880 22883 86,213  notez 42,008 14,158 12,982 29,342 170,517
8,513 $8,170 12,378 11,812 9,798 22,697 30,328 14,122 14,449 134,267
14,418 54,171 10,872 10,941 8,783 14,496 9,664 13,508 13,964 100,818
1,000 36,528 [+ 11,737 1,000 10,493 notes {20,670) 2,695 12,782
112,042 $141,302 162,038 134,117 118,643 134,804 144,440 126,703 132,098 1,206,287
4,175 35,650 3,275 3,847 2,174 4,358 3,602 5,150 3,002 35,040
7676 56,881 7,503 6,852 4,362 6,501 8,575 10,160 11,582 70,403
19,572 $44,060 25,133 32,045 32,736 36,093 40,078 34,382 31,331 301,419
25,122 $19,218 26,975 30,103 26,323 29,296 28,249 25,308 31,817 24321
a 314,910 7.429 7,425 7.455 7,455 7,481 7,455 7.582 67,192
2,500 $2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 22 500
26,629 $26,629 28,213 25,629 26,629 26,620 26,629 26,143 25157 242,288
5,958 $4.679 5,292 4,887 5,154 840 3,508 4,525 22,456 57,725
5315 §12,274 4,202 7.538 6,462 9,403 9,687 9,587 7,395 71,857
4,850 $3,448 4,151 5,624 8,328 8,275 6,068 5,687 4,897 51,109
27,801 $27.801 27.801 27,801 27,806 27,542 27,427 28,273 32,285 255,639
0 34,614 4,945 4,945 44,504
704 3328 933 470 18,348 1,814 1,241 2,540 468 25,045
$140 350 140 {140} 140 530
(169) 125 500 419 503 380 1,768
280 §14 80 272 118 aQ 1,986 135 693 3181
1@ 10
2978 $5,064 22 830 3,811 8545 4,738 7738 10,101 18.474 84,080
877,842 $876,580 999,564 1,054,913 931,761 1,114,753 1,141,497 1,025,534 1,270,583 9,383,226
3,056,716 $3,064.,140 3,155,252 3,186,815 3,112,078 3,185,514 3,482,945 3,513,845 _$,302,864 20,081,188
3 55.082 $_ 5188,822 35 137,019 5 169,457 3 58,837 §_ 151,374 $ 1006640 $__ 285110 & 324002 $_ 2444633

notel Includes $73,986 freeze damege expenses 655 Alrport Rd., Stiphur Srings; ($5,445) Addiional insurence payment Joseph 5t greup home fire claim,
note? Includes 31,185 - 37 deskiop compuiers purchased for CCMHE / CCBHEG prograris.

nate3 Includes Provider Relief Funding $598,700
noted includes MAC additional revenue $148,827, DPP Component 1 $542,539

neteS Software support exceeding one year reclassified to Computar Caphtal Qaiay account
noted Addl Ins Claim Payment Received for S5, Bullding B

nate7 Purshase 9 Vehicles - Total $217,399.00

Page 6



Lakes Reglonal Community Center
FY¥22 Aged Accounts Receivable
MAY
Apr Mar Feb Jan & prior
Accounts Receivable Description Amount May 30 Days 60 Days 90 Days 120 +
MAG Adm Claim 808,242.56 77,169 77,169 77,169 77,169 490,587
FY22 1st Qfr (Oct-Dec) - $422,398 (billed)
FY22 1st Gtr (Jan-Mar) - $231,5607 (accrual)
FY22 2nd Qtr (Apr-Jun) - $154,338 (accrual)
NTBHA: $3.060.85
Substance Abuse - GVL 2,909.13 2,809 - - - -
Substance Abuse - RWL 161.73 152 - - - -
Medicaid 320,120.14 254 660 5,047 6,570 4,856 48,997
Medicare ™ 1,816.11 1815 - - - .
Private Insurance ** 7,770,653 7,082 545 112 31 -
Chip = 697.68 481 155 62 - -
MANAGED CARE:
Amerigroup 29,787.67 29,668 221 - - -
Superior (Cenpatico) 24,476.56 23,650 501 - 233 193
Optum 17,678.00 17,678 “ - - -
Cigna 230.82 217 14 - - -
Texas Ghildrens Plan 902.38 902 - - - -
Beacon 13,290.03 10,633 2,713 44 - -
Molina 26,331.45 25,257 27 48 - -
Astna Better Health 1,333.80 1,334 u - - -
Texas Home Living - North 28,508.11 28,508 - - - -
Texas Home Living - South 11,067.63 11,068 - - - B
HGS - North 285,692,33 285,692 - - - -
HCS - South 97,836.53 97,837 - - - -
Reimbursable Sves-TxHmL North & South 5,187.42 2,542 259 649 433 1,304
Reimbursable Sves-HCS North 37,340.24 4,813 7.312 8,553 3,259 13,604
Relmbursable Sves-HGS South 840.30 557 - 33 - 210
HCS RnmvVBrd - - - - - -
ICF Residential Homes 157,803.82 128,271 3,671 5,502 5,050 17,219
Block Grant/TANF-Title XX Gen Revenue 71,103.21 23,702 23,702 23,692 -
BG/TANF PEAF 24,985.69 22,801 2,185 - -
Block Grant Supp Housing - - " - - -
CCBHC Samsha Grant (799)- ends Apri) 2022 - - - - - -
CMHC Samsha Grant (798) 70,000.00 70,000 - - - -
GR HB133-Outpatient Cap Activity 11,610.60 5,804 5,707 - - .
Supported Employment - ~ - - - -
Day Hab Billings (Private Providers) 27,702,79 14,660 8,974 4,089 - -
1048 1DD Billed Svcs 4,586.03 4,588
ECI Grant Revenue 149,099,97 75,638 73,461 - - -
ECI Respite 140.00 140 - - - -
ECI Privins 15,434.59 8,081 3,152 1,389 813 2,000
EGCI Medicaid 34,777.95 34,778 - - - -
ECI Managed Gare 64,498.74 46,543 4,225 1,053 648 2,030
ECI Chip 250.85 - - - B 251
AiR Other Employees - - - - - -
A/R Employee Insurance (Cobra) 412.18 - - - " 412
TCOOMMI GRANT 40,140.02 16,800 23,340 - - -
TRGJ Contract-Greonville 4,868.24 1,470 1,877 1,512 - “
TBCJ - Sherman/Bonham/Paris 16,307.08 8,015 4,727 5,565 - -
Fannin County Drug Court 2,500.00 2,500 - - - -
Grayson County Drug Court - - - - - -
Titus County Drug Court 450.00 450 - - - -
PSHS Region 3 10,772.52 10,486 288 - - .
DSHS Region 4 10,114.08 9,792 328 - - -
DSHS MHFA Outreach 12,266.83 4,962 7,305 - - -
ICF Upper Payment Limit 61,790.00 30,896 30,885 - - -
SAC Prog -Hunt Gounty 1,936.67 1,937 - - - -
ECC - {(Enhanced Comm Coord) 21,901.52 10,200 11,611 - - -
Pharmacy Rental Income - - - - - -
Comm Education {Curt Pitton) 7,198.50 7,199 - - - -
1115 Waiver Fed Share **accrual 3,293,019.39 562,363 562,353 562,353 568,585 1,037,375

Page 7



Apr Mar Feb Jan & prior
Accounts Receivable Description Amount May 30 Days 60 Days 90 Days 120 +
Misc Revenue - 13701200 - $2,126.14
*Vela Pyrt overpayment 1,964.93 - - 1,865 - -
*Spectrum/TW Book Cradits -« Grnvl 160.21 - - - - 1680
GL bal bal ck
FY22 Balance Due 6,628,909.26 5,828,909.26 -

Apr Balance Cue  5,718,056.03 110,863.23

Mar Balance Due 368,835,786 5,460,073,50

feb Balance Due  1,035,815.44 4,783,093.82

Jan Balance Due  3,503,057.43 2,325,851.83

Dec Balance Due  5,195,181.23 633,728.03

Nov Balance Due  4,576,016.72 1,253,882.54

Cot Balance Due  3,665,473.34 2,133,4356.92

Sep Balance Due  3,295.481,89 2,533,427.37

Aug Balance Due  2,849,6681.22 2,979,248.04

Jul Balgnce Due  3,027,271.97 2,801,637.28
Jun Balance Due  6,517,005.39 (688,095.13)

May Balance Due  5,787,236,60 41,872.57

Apr Balance Due  4,181,244.83. 1,637,664.33

Mar Balance Due  4,181,244.93 1,637,664,33

Feb Balance Due  3,605,346.0% 2,323,563,17

Jan Balance Due  3,136,893.13 2,682,016.13

Dec Balance Due  4,825,281.48 1,003,627.78

Nov Balance Due  4,379,915.08 1,448,984 18

Oct Balance Due  4,110,911.88 1,717,887.38

FY21 Sep Balance Due  3,465,064.05 2,363,845.21
Fy20 Aug Balance Due  2,690,621.62 3,238,287.64
Jul Balance Due  2,163,708.17 3,665,201.09

Jun Balance Due  4,250,475.75 1,578,433.51

May Balance Due  4,344,360.19 1,484,549.07

Apr Balance Due  4,678,182.25 1,150,727.01

Mar Balance Due  3,866,748.23 1,962,161.03

Feb Balance Due  3,381,352.57 2,447 ,556.39

Jan Balance Due  3,024,731.51 2,804,177.75

Dec Balance Due  4,487,991.29 1,340,917.97

Page 8



Lakes Regional Community Center Quarterly Investment Report
For the 6 Months Ending May 31, 2022

Particulars Amount

Beginning Balance

September 1, 2021;
TexPool $ 3,020,582
Certificate of Deposit | $ 1,034,738
Business Star A/C $ 8,292,622
Omaha Res. Savings $ 8,261
Total Sept. 1, 2020 $13,562,203

Ending Balance

May 31, 2022;
TexPool $ 7,428,206
Certificates of Deposit | $ 1,035,441
Business Star A/C $ 6,091,825
Omaha Res. Savings $ 8,263
Total August 31, 2021 $14,563,735

Net Change $ 1,001,532

I vy

The market value and the book value of our fund in TexPool are the same.

The aforementioned funds are available upon demand and thus do not have a
maturity date. Lakes investments include 2 certificates of deposit that pay
interest at the rate of 0.40%. Lakes, additionally earns 0.25% interest on its
business investment account at the American National Bank. TexPool
account earns 0.40% on its investment account.

Lakes Regional Community Center’s investment portfolio is in compliance
with the Lakes Regional Community Center Investment and Cash
, Management Policy 4.07 and is in compliance with the Public Funds

'Investment Act.

Respectfully submitted,

Frwin Hancock
Chief Financial Officer

Investment Officer

Page 9







Lakes Regional Community Center
Financial Report

For the Month of June 2022

Erwin Hancock
Chief Financial Officer

July 20, 2022




Lakes Regional Community Center

Financial Report Outline

. Financial Summary Page 1
. Balance Sheet Page 2
. Income Recap by Division Page 3

Comparative Income Statement Pages 4-5
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures Page 6

. Related Data Pages 7-8




Lakes Regional Community Center
Financial Summary for the Month Ending June 30, 2022

[Profit and Loss Summary H
Current Month Year to Date
Revenues $3,361,510 $34,887,311
Expenses $3,121,363 $32,202,532
Net income $240,147 52,684,779
IBalance Sheet Summary |
Current YTD as of Last YTD as of Year to Year
June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021 Change
Total Assets $34,466,616 S31,902,902 S 2,563,714
Teotal Liahilities 56,768,771 $7,452,818 1) (684,047]
Fund Balance 527,697,845 $24,450,084 S 3,247,761

Page |




Lakes Regtonal Community Center

Balance Shaet

As of _ Net Change
5/30/2021
Current Assats
Cash § 14,975,589 & 12,688,966 2,286,623
Accounts Recelvable 5,824,811 6,517,005 307,806
Other Current Assels 1,567,795 962,116 605,679
Total Current Assets S 23,368,195 § 20,168,087 3,200,108
Long-Term Assets
Fixed Assets {net.of dapreciation % 8,091,172 % 7,985,810 105,262
Cther Long-Term Assets 3,007,248 3,748,905 (741,656)
Total Long-Ferm Assets 5 11,098421 § 11,734,815 (636,394)
Total Assets 5 34,466,616 5 31,802,502 2,563,714
Current Liabifities
Accounts Payable ] 943,922 § 809,013 134,909
Accrugd Expanses noted {2,529) 862,872 {$865,401)
Short-term Debt 2,820,129 2,032,028 788,101
Total Currant Liabilitles § 3,761,875 § 3,708,913 52,609
Long-term Defgt § 3,007,242 % 3,748,905 {741,656)
Total Long-Term Debt $ 3,007,248 & 3,748,905 (741,656)
Total Liahillties ] 6,768,771 § 7,452,818 {684,047)
Investment In General Fund Asseats S 8,091,172 § 8,173,410 (82,238)
Fund Balanee at Baginning of Year 19,606,672 16,276,674 3,329,999
Total Equities and other Cradits 3 27,697,845 & 24,450,084 3,247,761 ]
Total Liabilities, Equitiesand other Credits 5 8,466,616 5 31,902,802 2,563,714

netel Includes $721,172 july ist payroll cash effeet, clearing lune bank statement, To be reversed fuly.

Page 2



¢ a3eq

6LLYS9T $ LPTObT $ sayey [ej0L
0LE'LT 9ST°1T 20UBISTSSY AT1owy orwepued INV.I,
8ST°TE €T9C1 €€l 111d 9SOy
0 0 y3InqgspLd S9O1AIOG UOIIBINPH
SIL8 €50°T TURID) BATIBIOQBI[OD)
(912°69) (65£°01) sIeID) VHSIAVS OHIND/OHEDD
(£99°C8) (LOT'LT) $DIATRG JOQLIDSAL] [BIIPIN
087 1€1°T 86SFI1 (STONEDO] [[V) SIVTAIIG QUIDIPSWR]A],
ST6°1 v€8 Swsrespun] Surpuodxy
€SI 1P 0ZS UOTJENSIUIIPY
8€T°L (zs7'8) 104
9/8°8¢€L TLIE9 adar
0€0°¢€1 ALY asnoy] Ajejdsoyy
L1¥T S fars oBannQ 29 pIV I1SI,] YiesH [RIUSIA]
90t°6£8 6SL°E9 $ HN
k([ 0} JBa X JIUOTAT JUA.LIN)) UOTSIAI(

TZ0T ‘gg dunf Jo sy
ToISIAI( Aq deddy] yuwawaye)g omoduy

JIIJUI)) AJIUNUWWO)) [BUCISIY SaYe |



Lakes Regional Community Center
Comparative Income Statement for the Month ended June 30, 2022

6£30/2022 6/30/2021 Varlance Var %
Revehues )
General Revenue IDD :$2071824 $223‘,973 l:$15,149) -7%
General Revenue MH $703,072 5664,859 438,213 6%
Early Childhood Intervention Revenua 5118,167 §91,000 £27,167 0%
1115b Waiver Revenue 5562,353 $834,430 ($272,077) 33%
NTBHA Revenue $202,757 $216,506 ($13,549) 6%
Medicaid Revenue $280,235 $254,232 $26,003 10%
Vedicare Revanuye ’ 83,727 81,773 41,954 110%
HCS Ravenue $426,406 $426,022 $384 0%
Managed Care Revenue 100,539 $110,168 (39,527) 9%
Private Insurance $15,602 $6,444 49,158 142%
CEent Fees £5,815 56,849 ($1,034) 159
Other Revenue noted §735,014 $833,241 ($98,227) 129
Total Revenues 53,361,510 53,669,295 {$307,785) -8%
Expensas
Salarias and Wages $1,590,459 $1,567,821 $22,638 1%
Emplayee Benefits $458,338 $527,078 {$68,740) “13%
Staff Training 54,064 82,541 $1,523 60%
Furnituze and Equipment 54,602 $3,081 $1,571 A49%
Malintenance and Repairs $33,813 $35,483 (51,670) -5%
Utilities $38,760 $2,409 534,351 1426%
Client Support $44,308 59,749 $34,559 354%
Supplies $31,798 530,387 $1,411 5%
Vehicle Maintenance $7,270 £8,755 (51,485) -17%
Insurance Costs . 8274209 $29,327 {61,598} 7%
Debt Service $32,084 $55,862 {$23,778) -43%
Qther Expenses. © 8850.538 $812:434 $38,104 5%
Total Expenses 53,121,363 53,084,927 536,436 1%
Net Surplus/({Deficit) $240,147 $584,368 (5344,221) -599%

notel Includes ARPA Revenue for HCS/TxHmi, & ICFMR, and ARC of Texas Revenue for

IDD Authority - Offsetting Payrolt Incantives Pald June

Page 4




Comparative Income Statement for the perled ended lune 30, 2022

Lakes Regional Community Center

YTD ended YTD ended
06/30/2022 06/30/2021 Variance var %
Revenues
General Revenue 1DD 52,128,451 52,366,595 ($238,144) “10%
General Revenue MH $6,998,109 $6,712,987 $285,122 4%
Early Childhaad intervention Revenue £1,196,491 $869,204 $987 287 399
11i5b Waiver Revenue $5,660,922 $6,158,364 ($497,442) -8%
NTBHA Revenue $2,075,019 2,174,309 (599,290} 5%
Medicaid Revenue $2.727,592 $2,919,633 {$192,041) 7%
Medicare Revenue 42,270 $23,738 418,532 78%
HCS Revenua 54,199,120 3,953,075 $246,045 6%
Managed Care Revenue $1,044,063 51,049,523 ($5,460) -394
Private Insurance $150,897 $54,867 496,030 175%
Cllent Fees - $82422 $35,500 §16,922 48%
Other Revenue $8,511,954 $6,781,794 41,830,160 27%
Total Revenues $34,887,31% 533,129,589 $1,757,722 5%
Experises :
Salaries and Wages $16,230,880 515,064,772 51,166,108 8%
Empleoyee Benefits 85,505,858 $5,223,284 $282,574 5%
Staff Training S47,722 $35,111 512,611 36%
Furniture and Equipment $32,514 $43 975 (311,461) -26%
Maintenance and Repairs $289,595 $163,217 $125,278 7%
Utilities $388,177 $328,976 $12,201 4%
Client Support $102,034 $55,154 446,880 85%
Supplies $293,062 S250,547 $42,715 17%
Vehicle Maintenance $42,310 $36,154 $6,156 17%
Insuranee Costs $269,618 5294,701 {$25,083) A%
Debt Service $287,719 4544,453 ($256,734) -47%
Other Expenses $8,763,043 88,116,375 5646668 8%
Total Expenses $32,202,532 430,153,519 $2,049,013 7%
Net Surplus/({Deficit) $2,684,779 52,975,070 ($291,291) -10%

Page 5



g a8y

MBI QWS 8B, Joud PONSISY 880U
DO°'BEE"L LZE 1ML - SA[MUSA § BFeYSIng Japou
9 Bupting "5's Jo) panacay sk WISt St 1Py gelou

“nogge dennd jegden mpndiuod &) PASSEcs) J8ek auo Bupasm Jodtdnes albwges soou

BESZRES | IHeuoduinD 240 L 26'R LS SNUSASY [BUBIINEE DA SR bou

0045658 Buipund ISP Japiald Sapnja| £eu

“swimiBo.d DHEDD | THINDD 404 Pestarund suenduios dopis=p /¢ - 901" LES S8pnIdLL ZAeU
L 2uy swey dnwb 35 ydesor JwsLuied SaUBINSU |BUSHTRY (St'5E) 'SPUNS Inyding Py nodiny 5o sesuedxe oBEWED sZea) 585'C/S s3pRjaL| Lo

08.785C & IFIOYE & Z607ZE ¢ 011’58z & ore'sE0’L_ % viElGL __§ 8688 & ISp'saL 8 BLOTLEL $ B oRls & Ze05s 8 sainypuadxe Jsag senuanal
30 (Aoussusp) ssenxg
18520 €8 €SE'IZLE POETOSE SPEELGE GyEZay e PIS9ELE BLOCLL'E SLE06LE 252 85LE ovL'pSOES 9117950 STHNLIANTSKE WICL
Z62'SaT' 0L 995°2L0°L £85'0/2'1 FEG'G20'L 6P LPL'L 2GS pLLL 194168 £16'750') pag'ees 085'946% Tr6'AL8 sesuadag HupyeradG YO ejoL
IET'PE L5101 viv'EL 101G ) 88V 85’8 119'¢ 08822 9058 8167T BlEMO{[ELN SIS0 FNAISS
sar sitr ot Spun saapd pa Bulptiadig
2582'8 7154 2688 SEl 985°) o BL1 CiZ 0g IS 1514 sasuadxa preog DXNHINE
S66'L a9 {5 £0% 6Lt 005 =43 TN SPUR] Buisley pung Bupuadxg
044 orl orl (or1) ovL ose orL$ 00 Yeddng ey 193
5908 BlEs e9r OPS'E W'k I8 ave'al 0LF ££8 BZES 0L sasuadg 6L-QINOD
BYF'BY SPE'Y SPE'Y STE'? rre've 0 UILIPY iSIY X8 ) Wald SHY ddd
¥EL LT ¥80'ZE S8E'ZE £IT6Z 2Z¥1T gL 508'22 L08'Lz 108'LZ 108428 10g' L2 BOlAIBG R0
528'65 oLl'y 68y 168'g 290'9 SiT'8 6268 ¥28's L5ty g sy Busnap pengddng wHELN
1e0'88 PEL'GL S6E'L 283's 1996 £Ov'e 280" ges°L 202'% PLEULS Gie's SIVIALAG SlERINQUIDY JUIT
¥EO'Z0L BOE'PP YsV'eT jrach g 08'e (o] aL'e 1868y Z6T's 6L9'7S 856'S 1800 yroddng way0
819692 8ze'1z 15152 e¥L'8Z 62597 628'95% 629'0 BZY'9E ciz'6z [rageray 528'92 squRINSy|
ooo'se 0082 00se 0052 008'Z 005'e 008g oos'e 008'Z 005'2$ 052 0AG BULBMSLY SUIROH SISUD
208 {p2s'al) 8AU 7OG', 552 18%'s oSr'L SS¥'L STFL 6z¥'L 0Le'rLE 0 $5300Y 1BLISIUIASSULDD BIEg
2% 7r 28662 L1g'1e 80€'5Z BYE'8T 96E'6E €289 £61°08 6L6'0Z BLZGLE FrARr4 SUOREDINWWODR|2 L
gi1'geE oos'oe 168'1e z8E'PE BL0'0F £60°6E egL'ze Sv0'zE K74 000 2L5°6h SBANAC UsHOrUoN
08L'vg Lig'PL 7661 osL'ok Si6'g 105’8 zee'y 258'9 £65'L 168'9% 9292 §1S03 [811 BIUSA
oLeer 0LZ'L 200'e 0sL's z08's 96E'y 1 /3%4 29'e e BSY'SE Sil'y asuadg Guyeiada spioA,
v5'5ee'L 952'eet BE'ZEL 202'921 orPrPL POB'VEL eFo'8ll LLLFEL 8£0'Z5L ZE LTS < rir AN soueuawiEN eday Jusy Guippng
28L2L 5897 (025'02) ga0u papDL 000k 280011 0 825'98 000°L waisAg WH J0) 5904 aremios Jenduing
e THE OL¥'LE ¥O6'EL 805°¢h ¥899'6 ;2 4% £84°8 16’01 zi8°01 LIL'PS 38548 seed oddng asemyes sandwag
gaL'Zrl L08°, BPY'EL ZZL'YL 82E'GE 169'8T 2616 Zis'LL SLETE 0/1'6% cig'g sesuadx3 Alyiuon 180
995'28) Or0'ZL ZHE'6T ZBE'TL 851l 200°2Y zaM £L7'g £86'2T 088's4 P2a'Rs Gkl gl 000°G$ J5pun Wswdinb3 1einduioy
zei'so £E8'LL £50°01 ¥89'G1 195'0L ££2'0l 008's sez'vl B1g'a Ser'es 028'ZL |ESY JusLudinbs Jeidon
bLEZE 208'y ele's 88L'Y He FE9'G pELL 8152 el zaes 209'2 000°5E Jopun JuowdinbI/aumuun.y
all'svl Z85' 0851 210'6Z Za0'sr Z88'r1 291 Zor's el 262 26Ty Aejino reudes ssindutos
884'cez 664522 900 002’8 000'SS Jan0 waLdinb/ampuIng
¥ra'esl 000°0L (za0'oe) S GRT'GE I5'29 Jmeu g euTor 0006 veg'lzg Aegno lepdes Suiping
090°C6Z 86L'1LE 895G £95'0F $6Z°08 9EC0E 0B9'TE e g $ET9T 98 'v2¢ ielL'ez sailddng; siquwnson
RLE'06T 201'sg owz'ze Praasoy A7 Zrl'eg zie'sl s0L'eT 788'€2 865°CZ8 620' 1BARI] pui Buiuiesy
605'¢L Ges'L 00%°L 008': 0051 o0S's oog't 00g't 005'L$ 0051 §o34 BudueiBolg 158y juened
LLI'sy 6LE'E 299's 168'S 26L9 oi9's 12L's £8s's glo'e zTes i spaly tesidAny
1€1'BLE 0.8'ET 808'8) 6Zv'8L BPO'YT SYL'8L 86912 A 4 L82'VZ Z1'0Zs 662'5T sa|ddng/sEonneaRILEgY
666'29 2109 pLal 68 ferAcd z'y 98°'s A LY 0sp'es vor'y SIUHQ LiM SIRBIUOD 1BSILRD-LON
ey 0y 2eE'S ey Ly ele'e < 44 B46'2 58 4 Ziv'rs PP Buiuies 1 Avsiidosaea yeIS
oFLLL B05°L 173 5L9 [T 1890z 585°1 106 £05'L 02g'Le 919 S201A19G g7 PAISERALCS
0§9'10k 41's o05¥'LL zZv'g SOE'DE SOLLE les's LO¥'LL £00'CL WE'0LS 99’6 SPRLUCS TWHXL
Zre'ee ZL8'9 SPE'D 6969 252"t [Reiege] 252'L 0g8'L 1z Py ¥19'9 5394 SIURINSSY ANEND HAYID!
GGB'CPO'e 806'25¢ zo0'sye 008'TLE S65'098 1374 £2e'ess 25¢'088 804'04¢8 PEGBPES L82'68E w5620 1800 UpM senuoD
86¢° 151 Li0'GE 0L5'EL PE5'PL 29Z°9L 080'EL s2e'rl LaL'5L e5L'el oLg'els forn gl [BWZE - SOAS CudAlsucD
800'G5L'L 058'8HL S18'3LL £h'9LL SEZ'0Z} T 926'5L1 258°8L1 L)L 0£8'vLLe 961'EHL BERUGD SOH
85162 zig'L yZe's 028'e cov'al 829°L zel's £ET6 16e'g EPOTLS Piv'y Fidsey welg
:sesusdxy Gugeiado Joyig
958'505°G 8EE°YGY 08l'eEs BSY'ELS oZ6'yes £L0'6LS 292'68% 8.0 075 BZL'EZYS 955'LbaS S11'a6% sjuausg sskojdug
088069l 3 BSV'06S'L & 00L'26¥L § LEIPIEL § Zee'esi’L § &vle0st § Lso'les’t § 62809 S asrele’l % v00'sbs' e S 660729 & ssbiep) @ seueles
ANy
ESannETive]
e Toa e TAIA T AR e T T T, D g 0 T T 0 T, . g T oy T
LEggye ¢ QlGi92E_$ 556929 $ ¥SE8LLE § 85657 ¢ BALVEE § ETTEIN TIEYEE $ \/Zesee & A 88l LILE § SINNIATH WLOL
BLO'SL0T L5208 9.2 v0E Z0Z'S0T 189202 292'60Z LBY'B0E elz'zIE 661'60Z GIE'E02 £5£'602 20SSY HA SBXS1 YUoN
PEGYE gll's §EL'9 gso'e zL'e o' LT S68'T 8Z¥'T 9892 £0¥'Z 303U J5aIBIL|
125'¢9T 51 Lo ey SLLVYG' 818'426'L 67L'980T ¥ Z08'8ZS°) 9L¥'98E’L 858’ L'l 8Z9'e8e’L FooLes GL0'LLT ) sweibold riapag]
58200651 208's85°L 2SS L 20L'v85"L 290'029') IS1'Z85'L LgLLs'L 8Z1'289°) 089'209°L [Erasey L¥5'9Z9'L sweibio/d ayeg
e86'Els L ¢ 16882 % DIE0EE P OrpL 8 045799 § eaou gee'sl ¢ LT T 6028 ] gee'se s 1ze'es 5 ozy'es § lea]
IElCL eg-unr Z2-Aeiy Ty CE~EN Fc2EE] zuer [Etlal Lg-A0N LZ 300 lg-deg SonueATY

Z20¢g '0¢ sunr Buipuz poued sy 1o
salnjipusdx] pue $8NUAASY JO JUBWSIES
Jse) Ajunwes eucibay saye



Lakes Regicnal Community Center
FY22 Aged Accounts Recelvable

JUNE
May Apr Mar Feb & prior,
Accounts Receivable Description Amount Jun 30 Days 60 Days 90 Days 120 +
MAC Adm Claim 885,411,566 77,169 77,169 77,159 77,189 578,735
FY22 1st Qtr (Qot-Dec) - $422,358 (billed)
FY22 1st Qtr (Jan-Mar) - $231,507 {accrual)
FY22 2nd Gtr (Apr-Jun} - $231,607 {accrual)
NTBHA: $3.060.85
Substance Abuse - GV, 2,429.82 2,430 - - - "
Substance Abuse - RWL - - - - - -
Medicaid 327,872.23 256,509 5,893 5,047 6,570 53,852
Medicare ** 2,097,685 2,079 18 - - -
Private Insurance ** 7,906.68 6,877 782 145 62 39
Chip ** 532.35 429 41 25 38 -
MANAGED CARE:
Amerigroup 26,196.56 25,032 265 - - -
Superior {Cenpatico) 29,245.28 28,006 249 - - -
Optum 18,946.79 18,986 - - - -
Gigna 266.17 35 217 14 - -
Texas Childrens Plan 1,149.67 1,150 - - - -
Beacon 9,160.43 8,203 481 422 44 -
Mollna 26,424.73 25,070 328 27 - -
Astna Better Health 3,632.561 1,828 1,805 - - -
Texas Home Living - North 38,771.74 24,923 13,849 - - -
Texas Home Living - South 13,428.29 9,692 3,738 - - -
HCS - North 389,066.39 245,009 144,058 g - -
HCS - South 160,739.78 90,620 80,120 - - -
Reimbursable Sves-TxHmL North & South 7,686.04 5,041 - 259 649 1,737
Relmhursable Sves-HCS North 48,945.88 12,977 3,241 7,312 8,553 16,863
Reimbursable Sves-HCS South 3,798.77 2,958 597 - 33 210
HCS Rm/Brg = - - - - -
ICF Residential Homes 169,603,861 121,873 6,099 3,871 5,592 22,269
ARPA - HCS & TxHmL 53,437.33 53,437 - - - -
ARPA, - ICF 12,894.70 12,895 - - - -
Block Grant/TANF.Title XX Gen Revenue 23,696.87 23,807 - - - -
BG/TANF PEAF 71,613.74 48,813 22,801 - -
Block Grant Supp Housing - - - - - -
CCBHC Samsha Grant (799)- ends April 2022 - - - - - -
GMHC Samsha Grant {798) 203,000.00 133,000 70,000 - - -
GR HB133-Outpatient Cap Activity 19,427.05 13,623 5,804 - - -
Supported Employment 184.00 184 - - - N
Ray Hah Billings {Private Providers) 27,883.27 12,858 11,658 3,114 253 -
1048 IDD Billed Svcs 5,019.34 4,837 183 - - -
ECI Grant Revenue 74,126.16 74,128 “ - - -
ECI Respite 140.00 140 - - - .
ECI Priv Ing 16,809,236 7,913 3,418 2,028 1,201 1,250
ECI Medicaid 33,822,93 32,797 1,026 - - -
ECI Managed Care 52,847.90 40,115 7.466 1,742 1,063 2473
ECI Chip 250,85 - 30 - - 221
AR Qther Employees 5,672.00 5,672 - - - -
AR Employee Insurance {Cobra) 412,18 - - - - 412
TCOOMMI GRANT 43,181.72 18,800 25,753 529 - -
TRCJ Contract-Greenville 2,9686.06 1,486 1,470 - - -
TDCJ - Sherman/Bonham/Paris 11,116.90 5,101 8,015 - - -
Fannin County Drug Court 2,500.00 2,500 - - - -
Grayson County Drug Court - - . - - -
Titus County Drug Court 450,00 450 - - - -
PSHS Ragion 3 10,102.19 9,768 - 334 - -
DSHS Region 4 11,691.30 11,265 - 327 - -
DSHS MHFA Qutreach 8,489.65 8,490 - - - "
ICF Upper Paymant Limit 92,685.00 30,885 30,896 30,895 - -
SAC Prog -Hunt County 2,198.58 2198 - - - -
ECC - (Enhanced Comm Coord) 15,477.68 5,188 10,280 - - -
Pharmacy Rental Income “ - - - - -
Comm Education (Curt Pitton) 6,822.50 6,923 - - - -
1115 Waiver Fed Share **accrual 3,866,372.39 582,363 562,353 562,353 562,353 1,605,960

Page 7




Misc Revenuo - 1370-1200 - $9,278.46

**Vala Pyr! overpaymaent 1,964.83 - 1,966 -
“*SpactrumiTW Book Credits - Grnvl 160.21 - - 160
“*12/30 Pyl adjust 7,1563.31 7,153 -
GL kal bal ck
FY22 Balance Due 6,824,810.71 6,824,810.71
May Balance Due  5,828,908.26 995 901 45
Apr Balance Due  5,718,066,03 1,106,754.68
Mar Balance Dus 368,835.76 6,455,974,95
Feb Balance Due  1,035,815.44 5,788,995,27
Jan Balance Oue  3,503,057.43 3,321,753.28
Dec Balance Due  §,195,181.23 1,620,629.48
Nov Balance Due  4,575,018.72 2,248,793.69
Oct Balance Due 3,685,473.34 3,128,337.37
Sep Balance Due  3,295,481.89 3,529 328.82
Aug Balance Due  2,849,661.22 3,975,149.49
Jul Balance Due  3,027,271.97 3,797,538,74
Jun Balznce Due  8,517,005,39 307,805.32
May Balarce Due  5,7587,236.69 1,037,574.02
Apr Balance Due  4,191,244.93 2,633,685,78
Mar Balance Due  4,191,244.93 2,633,565,78
Feb Balance Due  3,505,348,09 3,319,464.62
Jan Balance Due  3,136,893.13 3,687,917.58
Dec Balance Due  4,5825,281.48 1,899 629,23
Nov Balance Dus  4,379,915,08 2,444,895 63
Oct Balance Due  4,110,811.88 2,713,898.83
FY21 Sep Balance Due 3 465,064.05 3,359,746.66
FY20 Aug Balance Due  2,590,621.82 4,234,189,00
Jul Balance Due  2,163,708,17 4,661,102.54
Jun Balance Due 4 250,475.75 2,574,334.95
May Balance Due  4,344,360.1% 2,480,450.52
Apr Balance Due  4,678,182.25 2,146,628.46
Mar Balance Due 3,866 748,23 2,858,0682.48
Feb Balance Due  3,381,362.87 3,443,457 .84
Jan Bglance Dve  3,024,731.51 3,800,079,20
Dec Balance Due  4,487,091.29 2,336,819.42

Page 8




AGENDA ITEM NO. 07.08.22
Behavioral Health Director

Recommended Board Action:

Rationale:

1. Child and Adolescent Service
A. Spring/Summer/Fall
B. Uvalde
C. ETBHN
D. Empowerment Banquet

2. Active Shooter
3. SAMSHA Grant

4. MH State Audit
A. Filesin August
B. Onsite in September

5. Adult Empowerment
A. Thursday, August 4th, 2022
The Savanah Venue
B. Peer Training

6. All Texas Access Project

A. Franklin County Jail
B. Data Meeting August 17, 2022

7/27/2022 fames W. Williams



i

YOU ARFE INVITED?

TIME: 6 p.m.
WHEN: Thursday, August 4, 2022

WHERE: The Savannah Venue
246 County Road 4778
Sulphur Springs, TX 75482

Please RSVD to Nicole Martin @
NicolemM@el akesRegional.org or
PI2-388-2000 ext. 1169

LIFTEIS LIFE A CAMEIA -
JUST FOCUS ON WIHAT’S |
MPORTANT, CAPTURE Sherzlolgl%illins i
THE 600D TIMES, Benavioral
DEVELOD FROM THE Health
NEGATIVES & IF THINGS Fmpowerment
DONT wWorr 0’]’; JUST Banauet

TAFE ANOTIED SKHOT?

et

ol g Sheryl Phiflips Behaviorel Health Empowerment Grant 2022
unity Genler



AGENDA Item No.: 07.09.22
Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Director’s Report
Recommended Board Action: None Information Only

1.

[

e

=

Training Centers/Individual Skills and Socialization (ISS):
® IS5 programmatic changes to occur 03/2023, with 6-7 licenses to obtain.

Home and Community-based Services (HCS):

* Sadly along term loved individual from Lamar County passed away in his home with family.

Intermediate Care Facilities (ICF):

* Marie made her journey to West Virginia and her Retirement Party was a success.
* PatsyJefferson is moving into the ICF Residential Manager’s position.

TMHP:

* IDD new billing system has had a very hectic start. New employees in Admin and new system state

wide. The billing is being corrected from May to present day. The training from the state level for
Provider and LIDDA has been minimal.

Outpatient Biopsychosocial Intervention Team (OBI):

* Waiting list to get into OBI in maintained.
* TANF/PEAF funds obtained for a young boy and his family to help with necessities while going back
and forth to Houston area (Texana’s Behavior Treatment and Training Center) for 6 months.

* Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with ARC of Texas 15K to assist in Toolkit Development
received

Staff Needs;
¢ IDDP incentive June, july with ARPA funds
* Vacation buyout warranted for those needed to work.



AGENDA Item No.: 07.09.22

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Director's Report
Recommended Board Action: None Information Only

Total Number of Individuals
Served in June 2022- 480

®HCS131 @ PASRR: 72  ®mTxHMI40 ICF: 23 GR:171 BTWS: 1 & Private 42



AGENDA ITEM NO. 07.10.22
Contracts & Quality Management Report

Recommended Board Action
None. Information only.

Rationale:

1. CONTRACTS
* All expenditure contract renewals for FY23 have been sent out except for IDDP PAS/HAB. We are still
waiting for the information back from the program to renew these contracts.
® MH Disaster Contract Amendment: We received an amendment to extend our disaster crisis counseling
program contract through Fy24.

* HHSCIDD Contract Amendment #2: We received an amendment to extend our IDD contract through
FyY23.

2. PLANNING

® HHSC will distribute the Local Planning & Network Development {LPND) and Consolidated Local Service
Plan (CLSP) templates within the next two weeks. Due to the delay, HHSC agreed to extend the LPND
and CLSP Plan due date to December 31, 2022 at the request of Centers.

¢ The next Local PNAC meeting is scheduled for August 25, 2022,

* The next Regional PNAC meeting is scheduled for September 21, 2022,

3. RIGHTS/ABUSE, NEGLECT, & EXPLOITATION ALLEGATIONS
Rights Violation Allegations
* GR:3-Unconfirmed (2-Mt. Pleasant MH; 1-Paris MH)
* IDD: 3 — Unconfirmed (IDD Authority)
* NTBHA: 1-Unconfirmed (Greenville MH)

A, N, & E Allegations

* Open APS Investigations: 2 (Terrell Group Home ~ Pending from October 2021; 1-Paris Group Home —
Pending from May 2022)

4. QM MH, NTBHA & SUBSTANCE ABUSE

* MH & SUD Performance Measures: Lakes will be held harmless for performance measures and
outcomes until further notice due to COVID-19.

* Mystery Caller: Lakes received a finding for not having a toll-free number for routine mental health
services. A corrective action plan was submitted to HHSC. Lakes established a toll-free number for
routine mental health services and posted the number on our website.

* Contracts Audit: Lakes QM completed a contract audit. All contracts scored 100%.

* TDCI Audit Results: Lakes received results from the February 2022 audit. We received one finding that

we did not notify TDCJ that two ULM personnel had absences beyond 72 hours. A plan of correction is
due to TDCI by July 20, 2022.

* TDCU Audit: TDC) will be conducting an audit July 21-22, 2022.

e HHSC MH Audit: HHSC will be conducting a comprehensive audit from September 12, 2022 through
September 16, 2022. Requested documentation will be submitted to HHSC by August 12, 2022.
* Approval of FY22 MH Utilization Management Plan

5. IDD

* IDD Service Target: Lakes will be held harmless for performance measures and outcomes until further
nhotice due to COVID-19.



® HHSCICF RFA: HHSC posted a RFA for COVID-19 healthcare relief. Lakes submitted RFA applications for
4 ICF homes. Possible funding is for up to $15,000 per home,
* HHSC LIDDA Audit: HHSC will be conducting their annual audit August 15-18, 2022.

6. TANF PEAF

* TANF PEAF: We have provided TANF PEAF assistance to 32 families since May 2022.

* Total Spending:
c May - $22,800.69
o June - 543,813.05
o July - $26,399.37 (as of 7/18/22)
o Total Spent: $96,638.11

* Pending Requests: One request totaling $400.00 is waiting for the program to take the individuals to

Walmart.

* Pending Forms: Two payment request forms are waiting for the program to return the completed form.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 07.11.22
Human Resources Report

Recommended Board Action:
None; information only.

1. Staffing Issues
» Headcount

We had a total of 464 authorized FTEs and 394 employees in the month of May and 395
employees for the month of June. We filled 12 positions in May 6 were new hires and 6
were internal transfers, in June we filled 11 positions, all of them were new hires. The
amount of vacancies on May was 57 and 46 in June.

» Separations

We had five separations in May; three of them were voluntary, and one neutral
termination. In June, we had five separations and all of them were voluntary, The
reasons for separation this month were; higher pay, starting private practice, not
comfortable working when COVID is around again, and health issues.

> Recruitment

We are expanding our ads to different newspapers, to reach out to more applicants in
rural areas. During the month of May we held on-site Job Fairs, not much people
attended, however, the promotion helped with exposure. We continue to post vacancies
on Facebook, Texas Workforce Commission and Handshake (Colleges and Universities).
With new HR/Payroll system, we are able to post in Career Builder. In addition,
vacancies can be shared and people can apply through LinkedIn, we are working on
enabling these options for applicants.

» Training and Development

During the month of May, we had 13 classes with a total of 54 participants, in June we
had 12 sessions with 47 participants. Trainings for both months were ASIST (4pplied
Suicide Intervention Skills Training), CPR (Cardio Pulmonary Resuscitation), and
SAMA (Satori Alternatives for Managing Aggression). These trainings were for both
current and new employees.

2. Compensation & Benefits

» COVID exposures during the past two months were higher, in May we had, seven
employees who reported were exposed and three tested positive, in June we had 18
employees exposed, 15 of them tested positive. All employees who were exposed and/or
tested positive were able to return to work and did not require hospitalization,

» Year to date we have nine large claims; four of them exceeded the stop loss limit,



2Z0Z/61iL

yHodoy Alyluol ¥H

S0 ! ! | ! I 0 |0 I§ 0 0 SSIJUBIBA Sl [N #
62 ¥ ¥ 2 ¥ £ z 'z Z F4 F SUONISOd JUBDBA #
gvl ¥l ¥l ¥l ¥l Gl Sl gl R Gl Gl saoholdwT #
vl EXd 8%l gyl R d R v 8%l ¥l 8l 8Pl Ald#
gLl 8l gl 8l 81 8l Ll Ll Ll Ll Ll SUOIISOd #
7 SEOIAIOG JaqlIdsald [edipan
9'¢ £ S ¥ [ ¥ ¥ g ¥ l 4 SOIDURIBA SWi|-Ued #
0l 6 gl gL Ll 6 zL 2 L 6 6 SSIOUEDEA SWIL-INS #
ogl 4} 8l Ll Gl £l gl gl Ll oL il SuolIsOd JUBDEA #
G186 00! ¥6 06 88 06 /8 06 Z6 |c8 s sasholduT #
1520} €0l €01 520l g'zol 5'Z0L g'zZ0l 5'zZ0L G'zZ0l |§20L 09°L0L ETEF
6201 €0l 201 €01 €01 €01 20l g0l £0l €01 Z01 SUONISOd #
SRS JapInoid gt
0 0 0 i 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S9JOUBIBA BUIL| -ied #
29 € g 8 g l 9 L ] 8 0l SIIOUBDEBA SWII-nd #
89 £ g 8 G A 2 L 8 8 oL SUOJISOd JUBOBA #
Y5 85 0% £5 05 S 15 ¥S €5 Zs LG seakoldwg #
809 209 209 209 209 209 809 8'08 209 809 809 514 #
19 19 19 19 19 19 19 L9 19 19 19 SUORISOd #
ssomies Auoying gai
0 0 0 L l 0 0 0 0 0 0 SOIDUBIBA Bl -Ped #
9l Z 4 ! 0 4 ! 4 Z 4 z SORUBIEA SWI ] -|Ind #
gl 2 [4 4 L z L z Z Z z SUCIISOd JUBIBA #
(44 ze ze 4 €2 £z £Z ze ZZ ze fd soafoldw3 #
G6'EZ ¥z 0'vZ 24 ¥ (24 6€C 8'¢ce 6'¢e 6'€C 6'€2 ETEF
e ve ¥e ¥z ¥z ¥e A ¥z e ¥Z ¥z SUOISOd #
S8ANRS 10T
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SOoUBDEA W] -Led #
gl l I Z z € F4 L 4 Z Z SOUBIEA Sl [HIN] #
gl ! 1 Z 4 € z l Z Z g SuolisOd JUBOBA #
L'2e 8c ac € e ge i ge L2 e £ saakoidwg #
6% 8¢ 8¢ 8¢ 0'6¢ 0'6¢ 0'6e 0'8e 0'6¢ 0'6e 0'6e Id#
68E Be BE 8¢S BE 8¢ Bt BE 6¢ 8¢ B¢ SUOHISOH #
LOHBASIUNIPY [BI8L8s)
] L 8 ] 8 g 9 ] L [ ¥ SORUEDEA SWI]-Led #
LG oF ¥ 6% oF 0S ig B¢ L8 29 69 SO[UBIEA SWI [N #
6'LG oF LS 5 ¥ 95 25 oF ) 69 gl suonisod JUBJBA #
L'E6E G6E PBE £6¢€ 66¢ 98¢ 98¢ GBE £6¢ ¥6E z8¢ seafo/dwg #
9E'2oF SEVOr  |SEPOF  [GEvOr SEYOY  |SE¥OY  |GE'SOF |SEEOF  [GEC9F  [GEQSF |GV LGw ETEF
0g'2sy 6EF SGP Q5§ £S¥ sy £S¥ L LGF Z9¥ GG sUoONIsod #
B0 jfesehO
(ow jo pus) Junog pesH |

aLA Bny Ine unp Repy 1idy JEW qad uep 290 | #oN PO | des

1202Ad



ccozieLiL

Hoday Ajyiuoly yH

g9 6 9 9 [ip [ ) B E €l |9 sluedidiied OJN #
8l Z z F4 3 ! z [ i z iz SOSSBI) OIN #
_ Buluresy Al
_
LI ! 3 ! ! 0 | L ﬁ ! H o € 1A | > sheq 0§ < suopeledag (oA #
Ji l 0 l 0 z 0 [+ ! [1 |o 1dws sheq 06 > suojeiedag [oA #
65 G ¥ Ll 9 g G b ] B E suojeiedag Amunjop, #
2 0 ! ! L 0 a [i 0 0 L suoneledag Atejunjoal|
Z9le 0.°¢ 0S¥ gez 064 2971 064 10470 991 060 00 (sih) 807 Ay
0 7 u 414 ¥ ‘Nud ‘Aelodws) sapnpoxa ,
%851 IVAIQ# | I0IAIO# (%92 L %GT 1 %IBE %eLl %Sl [%eet %Z0'} %l0Z %920  [%0£T aley Jsrowing LA
Z68 Z6¢E ¥6€ Z6¢ 86¢ GBE Z8¢ 06€ 168 ¥5g 1288 seafoldwz # Bay GLA
£9 5 G zl ) g G ¥ 8 g 5 » SUO|EIEdSS #
sueieredss |y
6l 0 9 I ! z ¥ l 0 } £ 8JaSUBI | /SUOOLIOI] [BUIgu] #
[ Ll 9 9 oL L L € 5 Gl Ji Sell MN #
06 Ll Zl 4 L g L ¥ G ol 0l paili4 suonisod #
zol z6 /8 oLl ¥9 G8 £5 69 59 zel sjueo|ddy #
26.) 9/l Zal ¥Gl BLL Zrl 061 D [¥44 691 92 Paneosy suopeoiddy #
[ T YEE R
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SOIOUBIBA Bl -LBd #
54 € ¥ ¥ g 4 z z I ! [ SSIOUBJBA SWIL-|INS #
¥4 € ¥ ¥ ¢ 4 Z [4 I l ' SUORISOd JUBDEA #
L0l il 0l 0l i Ll Ll 1 1 Ll L saafoldwg #
el ¥l ¥l ¥l €l gl el gl zk zl gl Jld#
¢l ¥l ¥l vl £} ¢l gl gl zl Zl 4 suolIsod #
| S90ILES 9SNgY SouUBISGNS
_ |
0 0 0 i} 0 0 0 [0 0 0 lo SSIUBOBA SUN] -1 #
Ll } L ! 0 0 ! I ! [# | SSUBDEA sWI-NS #
Ll i 1 ! 0 0 ! A } Iy z SUCIHISOd JUBDBA, #
£g 8 6 6 ol ]} 6 6 8 9 [ soafodwig #
al 0l 0l 0l ool 00!l 00l 001 00l 00!l 00l J14#
oL 0l oL 0l ol oL gL oL 0l P ot SUORISOd #
S8oAIBS VR0 YliesH [euayy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SOPVUBIRA SWLI-Led #
£z 0z 0z ¥l ze g2 74 9l Gl g 9t SS[DUBOBA BWIEHIN] #
A 0Z 0c 6i zZ [e74 gz 9l Gl |28 og SUQIISOd JUBDBA #
205} ol] 09i ¥9l Zol 09l gl Zrl ol B 8el seafolduiig #
GZ96.1 §208l [sz08F |[gz0mi G208l |S208L |sz08L |sz08lL |SZ02L |GC08L (WAl 31d#
91 181 181 gl g/l zll g5l og) 86l 181 2 suonisod #
S82iI8S NPV yjiesH [ejusy
¥z ¢ g 3 g z z Iz z Z Z SelOUedBA BWII-1Ied #
GLA Bny me unp Aemy Jdy Jepy ged uer 98g | AoN 100 1dog
L20ZTAd




Z8L1¥8 8ic8. | ¥v/'6. [80vy28 |¥81'¥8 | ¥BL¥8 | 2008 | 26998 | ¥PLG8 | ¥WLGS  |Zv6LS _ Isjua) Aq pled §
116522 oLv'ic [ e8¥lz | €26'Ve | Z1Zee | lleez | 120SZ  |Sitee 20LeZ [ golez |8/8eZ | 29A0ldz Aq pied §
S¥ g ¥ 4 v ¥ e ls G Is ] Ajuie g sakodws #
T4 z ¢ g g 3 3 Z H Z z _ asnodg § eaAoidwT #
99 9 9 g 9 9 iz L |z | B | PIUD 3 sehojdwiz #
Pes 99 89 1z g €l 12 Y.L €l leL |68 Aug eskoidwz #
g _ eugfoius Ul paoueyug
_ _
GZl5¥8e 095262 | O¥L'v32 |01¥i8Z 0le'982 |085'/8Z [0¥0'68C [0€2'8.Z |G06'6LZ |0vC8.Z |OLZ'L8Z | Jsjsg Aq pled §
029155 09¥'Z8 | 08%'GS  [0PL9S 09¥'Gs [0vz'eS  [0v9'GS  [00SPS  |OVE'ES | 0vE €S  |08r PG | sakodwig Aq pied §
fi[*74 9z 5T 9z [*74 oz 9z lZ oz loz oz Alure @ eakoduiT #
1l 0z 6l 8l gl gl gl Ll Ll 9l 9l esnodg  sahoidws #
658 9g gc 9g ¥E 3 ¥E 3 ze (23 gg pIYyD B sakojdwz #
8691 bLl 891l 691 141 2 Vil g9l 691 691 891 Auo saholdw #
juslujfoius ueld anBA
89S Y vLIGYY | O¥F LPF |188/%F LLL'8PP |LZC'6¥F  |6B0'VYSY |/19Z¥¥ |/SIT¥v |26V Oy (0Ll 8bh yuo 1ad winjwaid |e10] §
BZEE Zee 143 £¢€ gee 288 123 628 LEE 0ge ¥£8 sbEBIBA0D UM #
.58 168 L1Ge 85g 09¢ 19¢ $9¢ £6¢ S5% GGe 65¢ sashoidwg o|qifi3 #
[aueinsuy yyeaHy
G'9B¥EGY E0V'¥r [ BO'SF  |prOSH So8'vr  |ISP'VP  [COSvF  [GSC'OF  |BSP'SF 201 OF | 1¥G 8P {e)1L.0¥ 01 Udjel sJ8e) (e §
8T ZZETSS V8S'ES | Ov8'ZG |€6'6LLGS | BZE'SS | LSP'PS  |S08FS  |9Z0°9S  18GZ'€G  |OVGO% 09269 uonnquined (q).Sy IB10L §
GE8¥0C 161 g6l €02 z0e 661 002 [ o0e ELZ R A4 Junouy uolnqUiuod Bay §
091 191 oGl £o1 vol zal 651 091 651 191 pal alopy 10 %5 18 Bunedioipeq #
LB9T 2.z 192 ¥iZ 1z £/2 .2 99z 8992 S92 992 sluedpied (4)267 #
¥15€ 25¢ lee 6GE 09g 19¢ ¥9g £6¢ 55€ 6Ge 65E seahodw3 s|qibig #
jusuiBioY
sjyeusg A
g5¥ 0 Iy [ 05 69 Gl 1€ 0g v €9 /5 sjuedipiled # [8j01
£el 0 zl gl Zl ¥4 8 0l ol ¥l 72 Wt SJUaAg # [BloL
_
9l 0 0 9l 0 0 0 0 0 0 [0 sjuedionied Ayuntiwod #
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $98SE|) YAHINY #
g 0 0 1] 0 0 0 g 0 0 0 spedivped s #
4 0 0 L 0 0 0 ! 0 0 0 5288E[D VAHWA #
! 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 } 0 0 sjuedidiled WySOS #
L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L 0 0 Sa588|0 WVYSOS #
£p 0 0} 0 6 0 0 6 g8 0 L siuedonled e 1SISY #
G 0 ! 0 ! 0 0 ! l 0 1 S8SSE[D [ellul 1SISY #
ist €l 8l [ 52 ] 0} L zL ve 74 sjuedpiled Jaysaley YINYS #
¥ 3 £ ¥ Z z £ g ¥ 9 9 S8SSB[D Jeysaled YIAVS #
1S ] 9 9 [2 0 ] [4 4 L ) sledpiied [BHU] YINYS #
Ll Z z Z z 0 z ! ! g F4 SOSSE[D |Bliu] YNYS #
1€l ol 7l 8 ¥4 8 2 6 Gl Gi ) sediviped 440 #
6% g g g 8 g 3 3 9 S '9 SSOSSEI) HdD #
alA Bny mr unr Ay 1dy Jel qed uer %9q AON | 300 | wes
iC0CAd
ZZ0Z/BLLL wodey Alyjuow NH



[£4114[797

uoday Ajyauon yH

0 _ _
! 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 l paz)jeydsoH #
06 Gl £ ¥ 0 £ £e iz ! FA Z SINS9y SAlRSOd Uim
.8 gl L ¥ 0 ¥ ee 1z z z 0l persa | /aunsodxg ypm saefodug #
Bupoed) alnoD ‘1A
€ ¥ € g z Z 4 - - L l $807 dO¥g pu| Buipesaxg SWE) #
6 6 6 6 8 ) L g } | 1 [4 000°0G¢$ < swie|D abieT #

7
150450°8 % 88 %00 %C S9 %0°¢E %¥ 8G %998 %C 0L %S 8L %.°68 %L 68 Ol S50
FAPANALIS GE0'/6E | £99°0Z¢ | £€8°162 V00'LLy | 182292 | POV'SBE | BRR/8F LA ivE | ovl'eee |DZ0%8S (x4 ® pan) pred swie|) [elo] §
855l VLL6Fy |9¥F LYY |188°2pF | LIL'BYF | lZcBvr | 680%SY | ZI0ZhF | ZS. 2k 267 0vh 0l1'8%F Pled wniwald |ejo] §
¥ 0P80 6G6°99 2¥G'09 (W) 121'39 $.8°99 6l2'89 #56'99 91E£'%9 002'02 1BG'69 Pied 884 UWPY [E10] §
sasusdx3g jgjoy
ala Bny inr unp Aepy idy ey qad uer | 999 AON 10 v ydog _
LZOZAd




